
 
 

 
 

UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN ADVISORY 
PANEL (SPECIAL) 

 

WEDNESDAY 12 NOVEMBER 2003 
7.30 PM  

 
PANEL AGENDA (ADVISORY) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2, 
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor Burchell 

 
Councillors: 

 
Idaikkadar 
N Shah 
Anne Whitehead (VC) 
 

Marilyn Ashton 
Mrs Bath 
Mrs Kinnear 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Blann 
2. Bluston 
3. Ray 
4. Miles 
 

1. Kara 
2. Versallion 
3. Harriss 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Issued by the Committee Services Section, 

Law and Administration Division 
 
Contact:  Rebecca Arnold, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1269    E-mail:  rebecca.arnold@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN ADVISORY PANEL (SPECIAL) 
 
WEDNESDAY 12 NOVEMBER 2003 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of interest (if any) from Members of the Committee 

arising from business to be transacted at this meeting. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

4. Minutes:  (Pages 1 - 6) Enc. 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2003, having been 

circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 13 (Part 4E of the 
Constitution). 
 

7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 14 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

8. References from Council and Other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive any references from Council and other Committees/Panels. 

 
9. Harrow Unitary Development Plan - Consideration of the Inspector's 

Report on the Public Local Inquiry:  (Pages 7 - 60) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Planning Officer. 
 

  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   
 

 



CABINET   VOL. 5  CUDPC 23  

   
UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN ADVISORY 
PANEL

16 SEPTEMBER 2003 

Chair: * Councillor Burchell 
   
Councillors: * Marilyn Ashton 

* Mrs Bath 
* Harriss 

* Idaikkadar 
* N Shah 
* Anne Whitehead 

* Denotes Member present 

 PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS 

 RECOMMENDATION 1 - Employment Land Study by Chesterton and Future 
Employment Policy in the Local Development Framework 

Your Panel considered a report of the Chief Planning Officer which summarised the 
findings of Chesterton plc, external consultants commissioned by the Council, to 
produce a study on the supply and demand for employment land and premises in the 
Borough.  Their remit covered the following: 

• assessing overall quantitative and qualitative demand for industrial land and 
office floorspace 

• the demand for low-rent accommodation for business start-ups and the demand 
for work/live units 

• assessment of the major industrial sites of the Borough in terms of their 
marketability and the future viability and attractiveness of the office centres of 
Harrow and South Harrow. 

Chesterton plc’s findings considered by your Panel are set out in the officer’s report 
circulated in the Supporting Documents pack.  In noting these findings, your Panel was 
informed that Chesterton plc had conducted their study before the Unitary Development 
Plan (UDP) Public Inquiry and therefore Chesterton plc’s findings, while helpful to the 
Public Inquiry, are now not all relevant as a result of the Inspector’s Report. 

Your Panel also agreed to the preparation of Master Plans/Area Action Plans for a 
number of sites in the area and further agreed that such plans ought to be also 
produced for both the Honeypot Lane area and the Biro Works site. 

Members of the Panel made the following observations: 

• that the fact that Chesterton plc agreed with Harrow that the BAE Systems site 
should be earmarked for B1 Use be welcomed, although the UDP Inspector 
disagreed with this 

• that, whilst the findings showed that the current office accommodation in South 
Harrow is unlikely to be let in the near future, should the Master Plan for this area 
put forward a case for anything other than residential use, the issue of additional 
parking provision would need to be addressed 

• that, whilst the bus service in South Harrow had improved, public transport, in 
particular the rail service into London, was inadequate. 

• that access by vehicles to the Borough was limited and that the UDP Inspector 
had commented on this 

• that there was a growth in demand for small industrial premises 

• that the demand for inward investment was limited 

• that the take-up of offices in the town centre was low. 

Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Cabinet)

(1)  That the findings of the Employment Land Study prepared for the Council by 
Chesterton plc, especially the strong message that there is a need to continue to 
protect land and premises in employment use, given the frustrated demand in the 

Agenda Item 4
Pages 1 to 6

1



CUDPC 24  VOL. 5 CABINET

Borough, be noted; 

(2)  that Master Plans/Area Action Plans for the Northolt Road, South Harrow Business 
Use Area/the western part of Wealdstone Industrial & Business Use Area, the 
Honeypot Lane area and the Biro Works site be prepared; 

(3)  that the changes to the nature of employment policy that will need to be considered 
as part of the process of moving towards the Local Development Framework be noted. 

[REASON:  To support employment land policies in the Harrow UDP and give direction 
to further policy development and site specific work.] 

 RECOMMENDATION 2 - Stanmore Hill Conservation Area - Conservation Area 
Policy Statement 

At its meeting held on 29 May 2002, Cabinet approved the draft conservation area 
policy statement for Stanmore Hill.  Since then, it has been the subject of public 
consultations in the Stanmore Hill area and with local and national amenity societies. 

Following the completion of these consultations, your Panel received a further report of 
the Chief Planning Officer on the policy statement for Stanmore Hill Conservation Area.  
Subject to your approval, the report, which includes detailed changes, will have the 
status of Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) to the Harrow Unitary Development 
Plan (HUDP).   It is important that it is agreed as SPG because it then has more weight 
attached to it during the planning process.  It will also stand alongside the HUDP with 
policies stemming from it but with a site specific emphasis. 

In welcoming the report, your Panel noted that the final sentence in paragraph 9.2.7 of 
the Policy Statement had been erroneously deleted.  Your Panel was pleased to see 
that an exercise was being conducted by officers which examined each of the 
conservation areas systematically and in detail. 

Resolved to RECOMMEND: (to Cabinet) 

That the Conservation Area Policy Statement for Stanmore Hill Conservation Area be 
approved subject to the inclusion of the following sentence in paragraph 9.2.7 of the 
Policy Statement: 

‘The cattle trough shown on the front cover of this document was relocated 
some time ago to the open space outside St John’s Church’. 

[REASON:  To ensure that the Study, which as a draft was subject to public 
consultation in accordance with Government Guidance, now acquires the status of 
Supplementary Planning Guidance.] 

 RECOMMENDATION 3 - Little Common Conservation Area - Conservation Area 
Policy Statement 

Cabinet, at its meeting on 29 May 2002, agreed the draft policy statement for the Little 
Common Conservation Area.  Since then, the policy statement has been the subject of 
public consultation in the area and with the local and national amenity societies.   

Public consultation has now been completed and the responses are set out in the 
officer’s report circulated with the Supporting Documents pack.  Your Panel is 
recommending that the policy statement be approved as Supplementary Planning 
Guidance (SPG) to the Harrow Unitary Development Plan (HUDP) so that it carries 
more weight during the planning process.  Your Panel is also recommending that the 
conservation area boundary be amended and that the revised Article 4 Directions be 
served again because No.153 Stanmore Hill had been included in the Article 4 
Directions and maps, in error and, as a result, the Directions have not been confirmed. 

In welcoming the final policy statement, your Panel was pleased to see that an exercise 
was being conducted by officers which examined each of the conservation areas 
systematically and in detail. 

Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Cabinet)

(1)  That the Conservation Area Policy Statement for Little Common Conservation Area 
be approved; 

[REASON:  To ensure that the Study, which as a draft was subject to public 

2



CABINET   VOL. 5  CUDPC 25  

consultation, now acquires the status of Supplementary Planning Guidance.] 

(2)  That the Borough Solicitor be authorised to serve again revised Article 4 Directions 
and amend the Conservation Area boundary to remove one property (No. 
153 Stanmore Hill), included in error, as set out in the map on Appendix 2 and the 
schedules in Appendix 3. 

[REASON:  To ensure that the appropriate notices are served.] 

 RECOMMENDATION 4 - London Plan EIP Panel Report and the main implications 
for Harrow 

The Panel received a report of the Chief Planning Officer on the Examination In Public 
(EIP) Panel’s response to the concerns expressed by the Council over the draft London 
Plan.

The Panel noted that the EIP Panel had now submitted its report on the London Plan to 
the Mayor for London for his consideration. 

It was explained that the Mayor, in considering the EIP Report, would decide on 
whether or not to include any of the amendments made by the EIP Panel to the London 
Plan and, subject to any direction by the Secretary of State, publish the final London 
Plan.  It was expected that he would move quickly towards adoption of the Plan and 
include the report of the EIP Panel. 

It was pointed out that there was no further role for the Boroughs for involvement and 
that the Mayor for London’s decision would be final.  Additionally, the Government 
Office for London (GOL) could only reject the London Plan if correct procedures had not 
been followed or that the Plan was contrary to the guidance issued by Central 
Government. 

Members were also informed that once the London Plan had been approved, all 
London local authorities’ Unitary Development Plans (UDPs) would have to be in 
general conformity to the Mayor’s Plan, otherwise they could not be adopted. 

A Member stated that she did not agree with the findings of the EIP Panel and was of 
the view that, whilst there was no further scope for involvement, Members concerns 
ought to be placed on record on the basis that they were accountable to the electorate 
of Harrow. 

The Portfolio Holder for Partnership and Property stated that there was a due process 
to be followed, that there was a Strategic London-wide body which gave the Mayor for 
London powers to make changes to the Plan.  He added that the only recompense 
available was if the Mayor deviated from the Panel’s recommendations.  In the light of 
the fact that no further representations could be made within the constraints of the 
procedure for approval, he added that the report ought just to be noted without any 
further observations.  The Chair was of the same view.   

The Member responded and went on to mention that whilst she agreed with some of 
EIP Panel’s findings on affordable housing, she did not agree with the following: 

• Growth Assumptions  - the views expressed in para 6.2(iii) of the transport 
infrastructure 

• Housing Supply – para 6.4 requiring 23,000 additional dwellings annually with a 
possible review raising the figure to 30,000 which she felt would be very difficult for 
Harrow to achieve 

• Cricklewood/Brent Cross – the approach taken would continue to undermine the 
vitality and viability of Harrow 

Another Member enquired about the EIP Panel’s views on Cricklewood and how this 
would be decided through development of the Sub Regional Development Framework 
as set out on page 9 of the officer’s report.  In response, the Chief Planning Officer 
stated that he hoped that consultation with the neighbouring boroughs would take place 
and that the regional framework would allow process representations to be made, 
especially in regard to the Cricklewood sidings. 

3



CUDPC 26  VOL. 5 CABINET

Resolved to RECOMMEND: (to Portfolio Holder)

That the response of the EIP Panel to Harrow’s concerns over the draft London Plan be 
noted.

[REASON: To update the Members on the London Plan.] 

 RECOMMENDATION 5 - Receipt of UDP Inspector's Report - Next Steps and 
Timetable to Adoption 

The Panel received a report of the Chief Planning Officer which included brief 
comments on the Inspector’s Report, the next steps and the anticipated timetable up to 
adoption of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan (HUDP).  The report also referred to 
the parallel process of approval of the London Plan and commented on the implications 
of the new Local Development Framework. 

In agreeing the timetable set out in the report, the Chair stressed the need to keep to 
the timetable and to ensure that the HUDP was submitted to Council for adoption on 
29 April 2004, otherwise there would be further delay and the Plan would not be 
adopted until the July 2004 meeting of the Council.  Members also agreed to hold two 
additional meetings in November 2003 in order to consider, in detail, the Inspector’s 
recommendations and the Council’s response to those recommendations. 

The Chair was of the view that the lead in period to the preparation of the UDP was too 
long.  In response, the Chief Planning Officer stated that the new legislation for the new 
system for Local Development Framework Plans, which was currently going through 
Parliament, would place a far greater burden on local authorities to produce their Local 
Development Framework Plans in a much shorter timescale.  This, he added, would 
have resource implications for local authorities, including Harrow. 

Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Portfolio Holder)

(1) That the receipt of the Inspector’s Report on objections to the draft replacement 
Harrow Unitary Development Plan be noted; 

(2)  that the timetable leading to adoption of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan by 
mid 2004 be agreed and that two additional meetings of the Panel be held on 12 and 
18 November 2003 in order to consider the Inspector’s Report and to decide what 
action to take in each of the Inspector’s recommendations. 

[REASON:  To expedite adoption of the replacement Harrow Unitary Development Plan 
after completion of all statutory procedures.] 

 PART II - MINUTES 

50. Attendance by Reserve Members:
RESOLVED:  To note that there were no Reserve Members in attendance at the 
meeting.

51. Declarations of Interest:
RESOLVED:  To note that there were no declarations of personal or prejudicial interest 
from Members of the Panel in relation to the business on the agenda.

52. Arrangement of Agenda:
 The Chair pointed out that the officer’s report on the UDP Inspector’s Report 

(Recommendation 5 refers) before the Panel that evening was merely to agree the 
timetable and that a more detailed report setting out the Inspector’s recommendations 
and the Council’s response to those recommendations would be presented to the two 
additional meetings (12 and 18 November 2003) of the Panel. 

RESOLVED:  That all items be considered with the press and public present.

53. Minutes:
RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 July 2003, having been 
circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record.

54. Public Questions:
RESOLVED:  To note that there were no public questions to be received at this 
meeting under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure 
Rule 15 (Part 4E of the Constitution).

4



CABINET   VOL. 5  CUDPC 27  

55. Petitions:
RESOLVED:  To note that there were no petitions to be received at this meeting under 
the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 13 (Part 4E 
of the Constitution).

56. Deputations:
RESOLVED:  To note that there were no deputations to be received at this meeting 
under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 
(Part 4E of the Constitution).

57. References from Council and Other Committees/Panels:
RESOLVED:  To note that there were no references from Council and other 
Committees/Panels.

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.15 pm) 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR KEITH BURCHELL 
Chair 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 
 
 

Meeting: 
 

Unitary Development Plan Advisory Panel 

Date: 
 

Wednesday 12th November 2003 

Subject: 
 

Harrow Unitary Development Plan – Consideration of The Inspector’s 
Report on the Public Local Inquiry 

Key decision 
 

No 

Responsible 
Chief Officer: 
 

Chief Planning Officer 

Relevant 
Portfolio Holder 
 

Portfolio Holder for Planning, Development, Housing and Best Value 

Status: 
 

Part  I (Public) 

Ward: 
 

All 

Enclosures: 
 

Appendix A - Schedule of Inspector's Recommendations and Suggested 
Responses 

 
1.       Summary 
 
1.1 Following receipt of the Inspector’s Report, consideration has been given to each of the 

recommendations.  A suggested response is given for each recommendation.  Whilst the 
overwhelming majority of recommendations are accepted, it is proposed that a small 
number should not be accepted, either in full or in part, for the reasons outlined. For 
those areas of the Plan where the Inspector has recommended that policies and 
reasoned justifications are to be substantially re-written, additional reports on these are 
being prepared. If the Panel agree the suggested responses contained within this report, 
the Council will later publish them as a Statement of Decisions, alongside the proposed 
modifications to the Plan that will be required. 

 
2. Recommendations (for decision by the Cabinet) 
 
2.1 To agree the Council’s Statement of Decisions on the Recommendations contained   

in the Inspector’s Report 
 

REASON: To expedite adoption of the replacement Harrow UDP after completion of 
all statutory procedures. 
 

 
3. Consultation with Ward Councillors 
 None.  A copy of the Inspector’s Report has been sent to all members of the Panel, and a 

copy placed in the Members’ Library. 
 
 
4. Policy Context (including Relevant Previous Decisions)  

The Council is required to publish a statement of decisions on the recommendations in 
the Inspector’s report, following the holding of the Public Local Inquiry into the 
replacement HUDP.  Receipt of the Inspector’s Report and a timetable through to 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 7 to 60

7



adoption of the new HUDP were considered at the Panel’s meeting of 16 September 
2003. 
 

5. Relevance to Corporate Priorities 
 

This report concerns a key aspect of the Council’s statutory development plan, the 
replacement HUDP, and as such fundamentally concerns the Council’s stated priority of 
enhancing the environment of the Borough.  

 
6. Background Information and options considered.  
 
6.1 The Council is required to decide what action to take on each of the Inspector’s 

recommendations (and the two issues on which he has not made a recommendation). 
Importantly, it must state the reasons for its decision.  The Inspector has made a large 
number of recommendations where he has suggested that no modification be made to 
the Plan. These have been scrutinised to ensure that their acceptance does not 
compromise the integrity of the Plan. The same applies to those recommendations made 
by the Inspector where he has merely endorsed a change to the Plan in line with Council-
suggested Pre-Inquiry Changes (PICs). The Inspector has accepted the vast majority of 
the  Council’s pre-inquiry changes, whilst examination of those PICs which he has not  
endorsed has concluded that the Council’ s position has not been weakened. 

 
6.2 Attention has understandably primarily been focused on those recommendations where 

the Inspector has suggested modifications to the Plan. Those recommendations which 
should not be not fully accepted by the Council are highlighted (by shading) in the 
Appendix to this report, as follows:- 

 
1) SD1: Quality of Design (Page 4 of Appendix A / Page 28 of Inspector’s Report (IR)) 
2) SEM2 & Para 2.90 : Hierarchy of Town Centres(Page 7 of Appendix A/Page 39 of IR) 
3) EP46 and Para 3.139: Open Space (Page 16 of Appendix A / Page 78 of IR) * 
4) D13 and D14: Locally Listed Buildings (Page 19 of Appendix A / Page 89 of IR) 
5) D26 and Paras 4.81-4.82: Telecommunications Development (Page 20 of Appendix A 

and  Page 94 of IR) 
6) T13 & Schedule 13: Parking Standards (Page 25 of Appendix A / Page 107 of IR)* 
7) T14 & Para 5.32: New Development and On-Street Parking (Page 25 of Appendix A / 

Page 112 of IR)* 
8) H19: Mobility and Lifetime Homes (Page 30 of Appendix A / Page 136 of IR) * 
9) R5 & Para 8.28: Outdoor Sports Facilities (Page 34 of Appendix A / Page 155 of IR) * 
10) R12: Protecting Arts, Culture, Entertainment and Leisure Facilities (Page 35 of   

Appendix A / Page 157 of IR) * 
11) C2 (C18 in First Deposit Draft): Provision of Social and Community Facilities (Page 36 

of Appendix A / Page 162 of IR) 
12) C20 (C19 in First Deposit Draft): Access to Buildings and Public Spaces (Page 38 of 

Appendix A / Page 169 of IR) * 
13)  Proposal Site 6: Harrow on the Hill Station and Land in College Road and Lowlands 

Road (Page 41 of Appendix A / Page 184 of IR) * 
14)  Site of Nature Conservation Importance – Wood Farm (Page 49 of Appendix A / 

Page 200 of IR) 
15) Site Of Nature Conservation Importance- Limes House (Page 49 of Appendix A / 

Page 201 of IR). 
For some of the recommendations, the suggested response sets out fully the reasons 
why the recommendation should not be accepted, and the suggested re-wording, (if 
appropriate).  For others (indicated by an asterisk *), a fuller explanation will be set out in 
a future report to the Panel.  (Where the Council accepts the Inspector’s 
recommendations, and new policies, or partial changes to policies, and reasoned 

8



justifications are being prepared, these will also be reported to a future meeting of the 
Panel.)   

6.3 The Panel is invited to discuss the reasons why the Inspector’s recommendations should 
not be accepted in full, and agree the Council’s response to all the Inspector’s 
recommendations to form the Statement of Decisions that the Council must prepare on 
the Inspector’s Report. 

 
7. Consultation 
 
7.1 All objectors and agents who objected to, or commented on, the first and/or revised 

Deposit HUDPs were advised of the publication of the Inspector’s Report. Subsequently, 
those people attending the Inquiry, who had not previously been  contacted were also 
advised.  The Council’s Statement of Decisions, together with the Proposed Modifications 
to the Plan, will need to be placed on deposit early next year. 

 
8. Finance Observations 
 
8.1 Costs associated with the procedures for adopting the replacement HUDP can be met 

from existing budgets.  No other financial comments. 
 
9. Legal Observations 
 
9.1 No comments. 
 
10. Conclusions 
 
10.1 Consideration of the recommendations in the  Inspector’s Report is an important stage in 

the process for adopting the new HUDP.  This is particularly so for areas of the Plan 
where the Inspector has recommended significant changes. In preparing a considered 
response to the Inspector’s recommendations, the Council is also very mindful of the 
pending publication of the London Plan.  In developing revised policies in response to the 
Inspector’s recommendations due regard is being paid to the need for the Replacement 
HUDP to be in general conformity with the London Plan, and the suggested response in 
Appendix A reflect these considerations.  Accordingly, Counsel’s opinion has been 
sought on the development of appropriate revised policies and reasoned justifications.       

 
11.  Background Papers  
 
11.1 Inspector’s Report on Replacement Harrow UDP, the Planning Inspectorate, 13 August 

2003. 
Revised Deposit Replacement Harrow Unitary Development Plan – March 2002 
PPG3 Housing – Influencing the size, type and affordability of housing – Government 
consultation - July 2003 
Draft London Plan – June 2002 
London Plan EIP Panel Report – July 2003 

 
12. Author 
 
12.1 Dennis Varcoe ext 2460, dennis.varcoe@harrow.gov.uk 
 
 
 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

H
A

PT
ER

 1
 –

 W
H

O
LE

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

U
D

P 
Po

lic
y/

 
Pa

ra
. 

O
bj

ec
to

r R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
o.

 &
 N

am
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’s
 

R
ep

or
t 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

(P
ag

e 
N

o)
 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

W
ho

le
 P

la
n 

 
00

6/
03

39
 M

r P
 J

ef
fre

y 
13

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

  
G

en
er

al
 - 

ec
on

om
ic

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
09

0/
11

21
 T

es
co

 S
to

re
s 

Lt
d 

09
0/

11
22

 T
es

co
 S

to
re

s 
Lt

d 
14

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 
G

en
er

al
 - 

de
fin

e 
“s

us
ta

in
ab

le
” 

13
0/

13
82

 N
 W

at
er

ho
us

e 
 

13
0/

13
83

 N
 W

at
er

ho
us

e 
15

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f ‘

su
st

ai
na

bl
e’

 o
r ‘

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y’
, 

as
 in

di
ca

te
d 

ab
ov

e.
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
A 

cl
ea

re
r d

ef
in

iti
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

fo
r 

co
nf

us
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 P

la
n’

s 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

te
rm

. 

Pa
ra

 1
.9

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
(S

PG
) 

 

07
8/

10
95

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 

   
   

   
   

   
 (H

ar
ro

w
 F

O
E)

 
15

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

11



2 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 2

 –
 S

TR
A

TE
G

IC
 C

O
N

TE
XT

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T 
1 

PO
LI

C
IE

S 
  

U
D

P 
Po

lic
y/

 
Pa

ra
. 

O
bj

ec
to

r R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
o.

 &
 N

am
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’s
 

R
ep

or
t 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

(P
ag

e 
N

o)
 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

12
2/

12
93

&1
29

6 
H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
 

16
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
at

io
na

l P
PG

 N
ot

es
 

-T
he

 S
E 

& 
Lo

nd
on

 
Pa

ra
 2

.1
0:

 R
eg

io
na

l 
C

on
te

xt
 

 

04
3/

08
63

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
(P

O
P)

, A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

 H
ar

ro
w

 
17

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 2
.1

6:
 V

is
io

n 
fo

r 
H

ar
ro

w
 

06
5/

05
85

 P
et

er
 D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
17

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 2
.1

7 
an

d 
Ke

y 
D

ia
gr

am
 (a

nd
 P

IC
01

) 
 

05
7/

01
78

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
  

17
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

 0
1.

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 2
.1

8:
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
C

on
te

xt
 

07
8/

10
75

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 

12
2/

12
99

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

 

18
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Pa
ra

s 
2.

23
 –

 2
.3

3:
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
00

6/
03

23
 M

r P
 J

ef
fre

y 
00

6/
03

25
 M

r P
 J

ef
fre

y 
06

5/
05

86
 P

et
er

 D
 K

yt
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

09
0/

11
22

 T
es

co
 S

to
re

s 
Lt

d 
12

2/
13

00
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
 

19
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 2
.3

4:
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 
an

d 
Ta

rg
et

s 
      

00
6/

03
26

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

01
3/

03
52

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
02

2/
04

27
 M

r J
 C

ob
b 

02
3/

04
30

 P
au

lin
e 

Sc
ho

fie
ld

 
00

7/
07

25
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 (H

N
C

F)
 

03
2/

07
75

-0
77

6 
E 

D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
03

5/
07

89
 T

he
 E

m
pt

y 
H

om
es

 A
gc

y.
 

22
        

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
       

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
       

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
       

12



3 

Pa
ra

 2
.3

4:
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 
an

d 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(C

on
t) 

    

11
4/

12
10

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

ll.
) L

td
 &

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

12
2/

13
01

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

00
7/

00
15

R
-0

01
6R

 H
.N

.C
.F

. 
03

5/
01

68
R

 T
he

 E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 A

gy
.  

05
7/

01
79

R
-0

18
0R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

 

22
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
  

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
  

S1
 a

nd
 P

ar
as

 2
.3

5-
2.

38
 : 

Th
e 

Fo
rm

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
Pa

tte
rn

 o
f L

an
d 

U
se

  
(a

nd
 P

IC
02

, P
IC

03
 

an
d 

PI
C

04
) 

00
7/

07
26

 H
.N

.C
.F

. 
01

6/
07

43
 N

H
S 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
(N

or
th

 
Th

am
es

 R
eg

io
na

l O
ffi

ce
) 

02
8/

07
59

 M
r G

 G
itt

er
 

07
8/

10
77

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

FO
E)

 
00

7/
00

20
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 (H
N

C
F)

 
00

7/
00

22
R

-0
02

3R
 H

N
C

F 
00

7/
00

25
R

-0
02

6R
 H

N
C

F 
01

6/
01

59
R

 N
H

S 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(N
or

th
 

Th
am

es
 R

eg
io

na
l O

ffi
ce

) 
12

2/
02

13
R

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

 

25
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
n,

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f p
ar

a 
2.

35
, o

f t
he

 
w

or
ds

 “a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s 

du
e 

ac
co

un
t o

f 
cu

rr
en

t p
op

ul
at

io
n 

tr
en

ds
”,

 a
nd

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
es

 0
2,

 
03

 a
nd

 0
4”

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
Pr

e-
In

qu
iry

 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
ad

ds
 a

 
m

in
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
w

or
di

ng
. 

SE
P2

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
2.

42
 : 

W
at

er
 

00
6/

03
24

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

01
3/

03
53

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
05

3/
09

94
 W

at
lin

g 
C

h.
 C

om
. F

or
es

t 
 

25
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

SE
P3

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 2

.4
6 

an
d 

2.
49

: W
as

te
 –

 
G

en
er

al
 P

rin
ci

pl
es

 

00
6/

03
27

-0
32

8 
M

r P
 J

ef
fre

y 
01

3/
03

54
 M

r P
 H

 P
oo

le
 

07
7/

06
60

 R
ox

bo
ro

ug
h 

R
oa

d 
R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

04
4/

08
75

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 
 

26
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

SE
P4

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
2.

52
: 

Bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 &
 N

at
ur

al
 

H
er

ita
ge

 
 

00
6/

03
29

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

26
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

13



4 

 SE
P5

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
2.

55
: 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ea
tu

re
s 

(a
nd

 P
IC

05
) 

       

00
7/

07
27

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
00

7/
00

31
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 

27
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
SE

P5
, p

ar
a 

O
 o

f t
he

 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

- 
 

“O
) S

SS
I’s

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

ite
s 

of
 n

at
ur

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
im

po
rt

an
ce

, n
am

el
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a,

 s
ite

s 
of

 
lo

ca
l a

nd
 m

et
ro

po
lit

an
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 a
nd

 
si

te
s 

pe
nd

in
g 

su
ch

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n”

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

w
or

di
ng

 
co

ve
rs

 S
SS

I’s
 a

nd
 g

iv
es

 
m

or
e 

re
co

gn
iti

on
/im

po
rta

nc
e 

to
 

si
te

s 
w

hi
ch

 o
ug

ht
 to

 b
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
an

d 
th

os
e 

w
hi

ch
 

m
ay

 b
ec

om
e 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 

si
te

s 
de

se
rv

in
g 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n.
  

 

SD
1:

 Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

D
es

ig
n 

 

06
5/

05
87

 P
et

er
 D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
02

8/
07

60
 G

 G
itt

er
 

12
1/

12
89

 B
T 

pl
c 

 

28
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
SD

1 
of

 “
an

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ta

nd
ar

d”
 fo

r “
a 

hi
gh

 
st

an
da

rd
”, 

of
 “

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n”
 fo

r 
“a

 p
os

iti
ve

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n”

, o
f “

fa
ci

lit
at

es
 

ac
ce

ss
” 

fo
r “

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ac

ce
ss

”, 
an

d 
“d

oe
s 

no
t h

ar
m

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
r a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 it
s 

se
tti

ng
” 

fo
r “

en
ha

nc
es

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
nd

 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
”. 

 

N
ot

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
is

 in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
w

ith
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 

st
at

ed
 a

im
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
hi

gh
er

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f u
rb

an
 

de
si

gn
, a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 d
o 

lit
tle

 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t .

 It
 is

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
te

st
 

re
qu

iri
ng

 th
at

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
m

ak
es

 a
 “p

os
iti

ve
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n”

 to
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 th
e 

bu
ilt

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

m
ay

 b
e 

to
o 

rig
or

ou
s.

 T
he

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ch

an
ge

, h
ow

ev
er

, w
ou

ld
 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 fo
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

tro
l. 

A 
be

tte
r 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e”

..W
IL

L 
SE

EK
  

AN
 A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
TE

 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 O
F 

D
ES

IG
N

 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
AI

M
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VI
N

G
…

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 

PP
G

12
 

 

14



5 

SD
3 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 2
.6

3:
 

M
ix

ed
-U

se
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

07
2/

06
09

 W
m

. M
or

ris
on

 
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
 

04
4/

08
78

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

. 
12

2/
13

05
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
 

29
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

ST
1:

 L
an

d 
U

se
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

t N
et

w
or

k 
     

06
2/

10
32

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
07

2/
02

04
R

 W
m

. M
or

ris
on

- 
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
 

30
       

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

de
le

tin
g,

 in
 P

ol
ic

y 
ST

1,
 th

e 
w

or
ds

 “t
he

 
po

lic
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

H
ar

ro
w

 L
oc

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, w
ith

” a
nd

 s
ub

-
pa

ra
 D

.  
C

on
se

qu
en

tia
l a

lte
ra

tio
n 

of
 te

xt
 p

ar
as

 2
.6

4 
an

d 
2.

65
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 e

xp
la

in
 

th
at

 th
e 

Po
lic

yP
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

 
up

 in
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
t S

tra
te

gy
. 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
      

Th
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
am

en
dm

en
t 

to
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
ill 

re
m

ov
e 

an
y 

un
ce

rta
in

ty
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

its
 c

la
rit

y.
 

 

ST
2:

 T
ra

ffi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

03
2/

07
74

 E
 D

 C
ha

m
be

rs
 

07
8/

10
78

 M
rJ

C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
Fo

E)
 

11
6/

12
56

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 

31
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

ST
3 

Lo
nd

on
-W

id
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 N
et

w
or

k 
                   

01
8/

04
16

 L
au

re
nc

e 
C

ox
 

02
0/

04
22

 R
us

se
ll 

Ka
ne

 
03

3/
05

18
 S

 E
 S

pe
lls

 
03

4/
05

22
 H

 J
 S

pe
lls

 
04

6/
05

36
 P

am
el

a 
Le

a 
04

7/
05

40
 D

eb
or

ah
 M

al
le

tt 
04

8/
05

44
 M

is
s 

D
 H

 H
ol

bu
rn

 
04

9/
05

48
S 

Pa
ck

 
07

0/
06

05
 B

 M
oo

rh
ou

se
 

05
2/

09
87

 C
 J

 W
ay

m
an

 
05

2/
09

88
 C

 J
 W

ay
m

an
 

08
5/

11
07

 J
 M

 K
er

r 
09

2/
11

36
 R

os
 S

ha
w

 
09

3/
11

40
 M

rs
 R

am
ba

i K
am

i 
09

4/
11

44
 B

ar
ry

 G
ilb

er
t 

09
5/

11
48

 M
r J

 R
aw

al
 

09
6/

11
52

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
Al

la
in

 
09

7/
11

56
 M

r &
 M

rs
 M

en
ah

em
 

09
8/

11
60

 M
rs

 P
 R

os
en

be
rg

 
09

9/
11

64
 J

 F
er

na
nd

es
 

10
0/

11
68

 Z
 W

ad
oo

d 

33
                     

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
                    

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
                    

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

                    

15



6 

ST
3 

Lo
nd

on
-W

id
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 N
et

w
or

k 
(C

on
t) 

    

10
1/

11
72

 G
uy

s 
N

ew
sa

ge
nt

s 
10

2/
11

76
 M

r T
 S

el
va

ra
ja

h 
10

3/
11

80
 M

r, 
M

rs
 &

 M
st

r 
M

ar
ca

m
pi

lla
i 

10
4/

11
84

 M
 C

 C
la

pi
ns

on
 

10
5/

11
88

 P
 P

in
do

ria
 

10
6/

11
92

 D
 V

 P
at

el
 

10
7/

11
96

 P
 S

im
m

on
ds

 
10

8/
12

00
 J

oh
n 

an
d 

Ka
th

le
en

 M
ur

ph
y 

10
9/

12
04

 A
 B

ar
re

tto
 

12
6/

13
66

 D
av

id
 L

eb
of

f 
12

8/
13

76
 E

 C
op

pi
n 

13
1/

13
85

 V
 &

 K
 H

ira
ni

 
13

7/
14

50
 M

an
su

kh
 V

ek
ar

ia
 

06
0/

14
67

 M
rs

 A
ss

an
i 

33
     

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
    

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

    

ST
4:

 L
on

do
n-

W
id

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
t I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
08

1/
06

66
 M

r P
 S

co
tt 

05
3/

10
00

 W
at

lin
g 

C
h.

 C
om

. F
or

es
t 

34
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

ST
5:

 L
on

do
n-

W
id

e 
Tr

af
fic

 R
es

tr.
 P

ro
ps

. 
00

5/
06

85
 M

rs
 M

 S
ta

pl
et

on
 

34
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

SH
1 

an
d 

Pa
ra

s 
2.

82
 

an
d 

2.
83

:  
H

ou
si

ng
 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 

N
ee

d 

02
6/

04
37

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
07

4/
06

18
 C

PR
E 

Lo
nd

on
 

03
5/

07
91

 T
he

 E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
06

2/
10

51
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

11
4/

12
11

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

12
2/

13
03

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

03
5/

01
69

R
 T

he
 E

m
pt

y 
H

om
es

 
Ag

en
cy

 
14

5/
02

23
R

 L
ai

ng
 H

om
es

 
14

5/
02

24
R

 L
ai

ng
 H

om
es

 
 

36
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n,

 in
 P

ol
ic

y 
SH

1,
 fo

r “
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

re
si

de
nt

s”
 o

f “
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
oc

cu
pa

nt
s”

, b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

rit
er

io
n 

C
 o

f “
em

pt
y 

pr
op

er
ty

” 
fo

r “
em

pt
y 

ho
m

es
” a

nd
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 

C
rit

er
io

n 
E 

of
 “

sh
ar

ed
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n”
. 

 
Th

e 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

vi
se

d 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 o

n 
th

e 
lin

es
 I 

ha
ve

 in
di

ca
te

d 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 d
et

ai
lin

g 
an

 a
im

 to
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 c

ap
ac

ity
 e

st
im

at
e 

if 
po

ss
ib

le
, i

n 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 m

ak
in

g 
m

ax
im

um
 h

ou
si

ng
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
to

 a
lle

vi
at

e 
a 

lik
el

y 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 
un

sa
tis

fie
d 

de
m

an
d 

in
 a

ll 
se

ct
or

s,
 m

or
e 

pr
ec

is
e 

de
ta

ils
 a

s 
to

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 g
iv

en
.  

Fu
rth

er
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 T

ab
le

 1
3 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

ap
ac

ity
 S

tu
dy

, a
nd

 it
s 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
w

ill 
as

si
st

 in
 c

la
rif

yi
ng

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

16



7 

SH
2 

: H
ou

si
ng

 T
yp

es
 

an
d 

M
ix

 
11

4/
12

12
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
11

5/
12

47
 M

ar
tin

 G
ra

nt
 H

om
es

 (U
K)

 
Lt

d 
12

2/
13

04
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
14

5/
02

25
R

 L
ai

ng
 H

om
es

 
 

   
   

  3
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
SH

2 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- 

‘T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 ty
pe

s 
an

d 
si

ze
s 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f a
ll 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

oc
cu

pa
nt

s,
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 
so

ci
al

 in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
m

ix
ed

 
an

d 
ba

la
nc

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.’ 

Th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
xp

an
de

d 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
an

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

em
en

t t
ha

t s
ite

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

, m
ar

ke
ta

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
vi

ab
ilit

y 
m

ig
ht

 w
el

l a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 to
 w

hi
ch

 
Po

lic
y 

ai
m

s 
co

ul
d 

pr
ac

tic
al

ly
 b

e 
ad

va
nc

ed
 

in
 th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
as

e.
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
w

ill 
as

si
st

 in
 c

la
rif

yi
ng

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

SE
M

1 
an

d 
Pa

ra
 

2.
88

:D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

(a
nd

 P
IC

07
) 

  

06
5/

05
88

 P
et

er
 D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
07

2/
06

10
 W

m
. M

or
ris

on
 

Su
pe

rm
ar

ke
ts

 
06

2/
10

37
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

12
2/

13
06

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

00
7/

00
37

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
. C

o.
 F

or
um

 

38
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

07
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

SE
M

2 
an

d 
Pa

ra
 2

.9
0:

 
H

ie
ra

rc
hy

 o
f T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
s 

11
6/

12
57

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
11

6/
12

58
 T

he
 P

in
ne

r A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

39
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 “
af

te
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

”,
 b

ef
or

e 
“th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
co

ns
id

er
 re

cl
as

si
fy

in
g 

a 
ce

nt
re

…
”, 

in
 th

e 
ei

gh
th

 s
en

te
nc

e 
of

 p
ar

a 
2.

90
. 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
in

 p
ar

t 
Th

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

ch
an

ge
 

w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
bu

t t
he

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 w

or
d 

‘lo
ca

l’ 
m

ay
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

im
pr

es
si

on
 th

at
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 a
 c

er
ta

in
 

ca
te

go
ry

.  
A

 fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
m

br
ac

e 
w

id
er

 p
ub

lic
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
It 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

w
or

d 
‘, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
..’

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
in

 th
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’s
 

w
or

di
ng

 a
fte

r t
he

 w
or

d 
‘c

on
su

lta
tio

n’
.  

17



8 

 SE
M

3:
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t-
G

en
er

at
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 

00
6/

03
30

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

02
5/

04
36

 N
or

th
 W

es
t L

on
do

n 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 

 

39
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

SR
2:

 A
rts

, C
ul

tu
ra

l, 
En

te
rta

in
m

en
t, 

To
ur

is
t 

an
d 

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

00
6/

03
31

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

01
3/

03
56

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
40

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d 

SI
1 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 2
.1

07
: 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 

02
8/

07
68

 G
 G

itt
er

 
07

8/
10

80
 M

r J
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

 (H
ar

ro
w

 
Fo

E)
 

 

40
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

 

18



9 

 C
H

A
PT

ER
 3

 –
 E

N
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 O

PE
N

 S
PA

C
E 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
(P

ag
e 

N
o)

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
01

3/
03

57
 M

r P
 H

 P
oo

le
 

41
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
00

4/
03

93
-0

39
5 

Ja
ck

ie
 L

in
do

p 
 

41
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
02

7/
04

90
 E

ng
lis

h 
N

at
ur

e 
(E

ss
ex

, 
H

er
tfo

rd
sh

ire
 a

nd
 L

on
do

n 
Te

am
) 

42
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
05

3/
09

96
 W

at
lin

g 
C

ha
se

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

or
es

t 
42

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
05

3/
09

97
-0

99
9,

 &
 1

00
5 

 W
at

lin
g 

C
ha

se
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

or
es

t 
 

43
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
05

7/
05

77
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
43

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
06

2/
10

72
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r L
on

do
n,

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n 

06
4/

12
08

-1
20

9 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(H
SE

) 
 

43
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
13

2/
14

00
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

44
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
at

io
na

l &
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
C

on
te

xt
, 

Pa
ra

s 
3.

2 
- 3

.1
2 

O
44

/0
89

4 
G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

00
7/

00
42

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

 

44
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

s 
3.

4 
an

d 
3.

4a
 

(a
nd

 P
IC

08
 &

 
PI

C
09

) 
 

05
7/

01
81

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
05

7/
02

88
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

 

45
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
es

 0
8 

an
d 

09
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
 

19



10
 

EP
7 

an
d 

Pa
ra

s 
3.

17
-3

.1
9 

07
5/

06
29

 E
TS

U
 fo

r t
he

 D
TI

 
11

4/
12

13
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 V

al
le

y)
 

Lt
d 

an
d 

Br
ya

nt
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

00
7/

00
44

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

46
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
EP

7 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- ‘

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 n

ew
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
so

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
as

 to
 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l, 

to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 
th

at
 th

is
 is

 p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

, v
ia

bl
e 

an
d 

ca
us

es
 n

o 
un

du
e 

ha
rm

 to
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t o
r r

es
id

en
tia

l a
m

en
iti

es
, 

of
 re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

sc
he

m
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
m

ak
e 

us
e 

of
 s

ol
ar

 e
ne

rg
y,

 
ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
s 

an
d 

na
tu

ra
l v

en
til

at
io

n.
”. 

C
on

se
qu

en
tia

l a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
po

lic
y.

  
 

EP
8 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 
3.

25
: E

ne
rg

y 
Su

pp
ly

 a
nd

 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
(a

nd
 

PI
C

10
 &

 P
IC

11
) 

07
5/

06
31

 E
TS

U
 fo

r t
he

 D
TI

 
05

3/
10

01
 W

at
lin

g 
C

ha
se

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

or
es

t 
00

7/
00

50
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
05

7/
01

82
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

 

47
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
EP

8 
an

d 
its

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
EP

7 
al

re
ad

y 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 re
ne

w
ab

le
s 

& 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
su

rp
lu

s 
to

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

EP
10

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

31
: W

at
er

 
Q

ua
lit

y,
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d
D

is
po

sa
l (

an
d 

PI
C

12
) 

07
8/

10
83

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 F

oE
) 

00
7/

00
52

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

00
7/

00
53

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

05
7/

01
83

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
13

2/
02

16
R

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
00

7/
02

36
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

48
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
n,

 in
 P

ol
ic

y 
EP

10
, p

ar
a 

B,
 o

f t
he

 
w

or
ds

 “o
r e

co
lo

gi
ca

l” 
be

tw
ee

n 
“w

at
er

” 
an

d 
“q

ua
lit

y”
. 

 Pa
ra

 3
.3

1 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
-w

rit
te

n 
as

 
in

di
ca

te
d 

ab
ov

e.
 

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
R

ef
le

ct
s 

PI
C

12
. 

EP
11

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

34
: S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

U
rb

an
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

(a
nd

 P
IC

13
) 

02
6/

04
38

  H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
11

4/
12

14
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 V

al
le

y)
 

Lt
d 

an
d 

Br
ya

nt
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

13
5/

14
41

 S
ai

ns
bu

ry
's

 S
up

er
m

ar
ke

ts
 L

td
 

00
7/

00
56

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
. C

on
. F

or
um

 
05

7/
01

84
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

11
4/

02
11

R
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 V

al
le

y)
 

Lt
d 

an
d 

Br
ya

nt
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

 

49
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 P
ol

ic
y 

EP
11

 o
f t

he
 P

la
n 

be
 m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

n,
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

Po
lic

y 
w

or
di

ng
, o

f “
w

he
re

 
pr

ac
tic

ab
le

” a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 P

re
-

In
qu

iry
 C

ha
ng

e 
13

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
R

ef
le

ct
s 

PI
C

13
. 

20



11
 

EP
12

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
42

 a
nd

 3
.4

4:
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

ith
in

 F
lo

od
pl

ai
ns

 

00
6/

03
34

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

00
7/

00
58

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

00
7/

00
59

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

49
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
13

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
46

 a
nd

 3
.4

7:
 

C
on

tro
l o

f S
ur

fa
ce

 
W

at
er

 R
un

-O
ff 

(a
nd

 P
IC

14
) 

05
3/

10
02

 W
at

lin
g 

C
ha

se
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
re

st
 

11
4/

12
16

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y)

 
Lt

d 
an

d 
Br

ya
nt

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
00

7/
00

60
R

-0
06

1R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

05
7/

01
85

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
 

50
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

14
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 3
.4

8:
 

C
ul

ve
rti

ng
 a

nd
 

D
ec

ul
ve

rti
ng

 

00
7/

00
63

R
–0

06
4R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

51
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
16

: W
at

er
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
13

5/
14

42
 S

ai
ns

bu
ry

's
 S

up
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 L
td

 
51

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Pa
ra

 3
.5

4:
 W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
D

is
po

sa
l a

nd
 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(a
nd

 P
IC

15
) 

13
2/

14
01

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
13

2/
02

17
R

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 

52
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

15
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
21

: U
se

 o
f 

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
-

D
ev

el
op

ed
 L

an
d 

02
6/

04
39

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
00

7/
07

29
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
. F

or
um

 
09

0/
11

20
 T

es
co

 S
to

re
s 

Lt
d 

11
4/

12
17

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y)

 
Lt

d 
an

d 
Br

ya
nt

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
11

7/
12

79
 B

el
lw

ay
 H

om
es

 L
td

 
12

2/
13

07
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
00

7/
00

70
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
12

2/
02

14
R

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

14
5/

02
26

R
 L

ai
ng

 H
om

es
 

 

53
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
22

: V
ac

an
t a

nd
 

D
is

us
ed

 L
an

d 
an

d 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 

03
5/

07
97

 T
he

 E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
11

4/
12

18
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 V

al
le

y)
 

Lt
d 

an
d 

Br
ya

nt
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

12
2/

13
08

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

 

53
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

21



12
 

EP
23

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
70

 a
nd

 3
.7

2b
: 

C
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 

La
nd

 

11
4/

12
19

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y)

 
Lt

d 
an

d 
Br

ya
nt

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
00

7/
00

72
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

54
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
24

: A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

00
6/

03
32

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

01
3/

03
58

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
 

54
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 3
.7

9:
 N

oi
se

 
00

5/
06

89
 M

rs
 M

 S
ta

pl
et

on
 

00
5/

00
05

R
 M

rs
 M

 S
ta

pl
et

on
 

 

55
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 3
.8

5:
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

05
7/

05
64

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

00
7/

00
77

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

 

55
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
26

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
87

-3
.8

9 
(a

nd
 

PI
C

16
) 

05
7/

05
65

-0
56

6 
M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
07

6/
06

35
 H

er
ts

 a
nd

 M
id

dl
es

ex
 W

ild
lif

e 
Tr

us
t 

05
3/

10
03

 W
at

lin
g 

C
ha

se
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
or

es
t 

00
7/

00
80

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

05
7/

01
86

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
 

56
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

16
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
27

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
90

 a
nd

 3
.9

1:
 

Sp
ec

ie
s 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
(a

nd
 P

IC
 1

7,
PI

C
18

 
& 

PI
C

 1
9)

 

02
7/

04
88

 E
ng

lis
h 

N
at

ur
e 

(E
ss

ex
, 

H
er

tfo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
on

do
n 

Te
am

) 
05

7/
05

67
-0

56
8 

M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

05
7/

05
70

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

06
2/

10
41

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r L

on
do

n,
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 D
iv

is
io

n 
00

7/
00

81
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
02

7/
01

64
R

 E
ng

lis
h 

N
at

ur
e 

(E
ss

ex
, 

H
er

tfo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
on

do
n 

Te
am

) 
05

7/
01

87
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

 

57
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
es

 
17

,1
8 

an
d 

19
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

22



13
 

 EP
28

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
92

-3
.9

8:
 

C
on

se
rv

in
g 

an
d 

En
ha

nc
in

g 
Bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 (a

nd
 

PI
C

20
, P

IC
21

, 
PI

C
22

, P
IC

23
 a

nd
 

PI
C

24
) 

02
6/

04
40

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
02

7/
04

89
 E

ng
lis

h 
N

at
ur

e 
(E

ss
ex

, 
H

er
tfo

rd
sh

ire
 a

nd
 L

on
do

n 
Te

am
) 

05
7/

05
69

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

05
7/

05
71

-0
57

6 
M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
00

7/
07

30
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
s.

 F
or

um
 

11
4/

12
20

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y)

 
Lt

d 
an

d 
Br

ya
nt

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
11

7/
12

80
 B

el
lw

ay
 H

om
es

 L
td

 
13

3/
14

30
 H

ar
ro

w
 &

 H
illi

ng
do

n 
G

eo
l. 

So
c.

 
00

7/
00

83
R

-0
08

4R
, 0

08
6R

-0
08

7R
 &

 0
09

1R
 

H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
05

7/
01

88
R

-0
19

2R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
 

59
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
es

 2
0,

 
21

, 2
2,

 2
3 

an
d 

24
,w

ith
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 
“la

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o”
 b

ef
or

e 
“H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

 
C

om
m

on
” i

n 
PI

C
24

, a
nd

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
EP

28
 p

ar
a 

F 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- 

 
 “F

) E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 a

ny
 lo

ss
 o

f h
ab

ita
t, 

e.
g.

 w
oo

dl
an

d,
 w

et
la

nd
 e

tc
., 

is
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
ed

 fo
r b

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

t 
le

as
t a

n 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 a
re

a 
of

 la
nd

 o
f 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 h

ab
ita

t q
ua

lit
y 

un
de

r t
he

 
te

rm
s 

of
 a

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ob

lig
at

io
n”

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
ch

an
ge

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 fo

r 
EP

28
 p

ar
a 

F 
w

ill 
gi

ve
 

cl
ar

ity
 to

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 ‘e
qu

iv
al

en
t 

ha
bi

ta
t q

ua
lit

y’
 is

 s
ou

gh
t i

f 
a 

ha
bi

ta
t i

s 
re

pl
ac

ed
. 

Pa
ra

 3
.9

9:
 T

re
es

 
 

01
3/

03
59

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
59

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 3
: G

re
en

 
C

or
rid

or
s 

08
2/

06
73

 P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

00
7/

07
31

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

60
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
29

: T
re

e 
M

as
se

s 
an

d 
Sp

in
es

 
 

07
8/

10
86

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 F

oE
) 

60
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
30

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

10
7 

(a
nd

 P
IC

25
)

 

01
3/

03
60

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
05

7/
01

93
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

61
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

25
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
32

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
11

1 
an

d 
3.

11
2:

 
Ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 G
re

en
 

Be
lt 

La
nd

 U
se

s 
  

01
3/

03
61

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
08

0/
06

65
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 R
es

id
en

ts
' A

ss
oc

. 
00

7/
07

32
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

01
5/

07
39

 D
ef

en
ce

 E
st

at
es

, S
ou

th
 E

as
t a

nd
 

G
er

m
an

y 
12

2/
13

09
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
 

62
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

23



14
 

EP
32

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
11

1 
an

d 
3.

11
2:

 
G

re
en

 B
el

t l
an

d 
at

 
St

an
m

or
e 

H
ill 

 

06
6/

06
00

 L
au

ra
 D

ub
in

er
 

63
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
32

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
11

1 
-3

.1
12

:G
re

en
Be

lt 
la

nd
 a

t M
ag

pi
e 

H
al

l R
oa

d 
an

d 
H

ea
th

bo
ur

ne
 

R
oa

d,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

 

07
3/

06
16

 M
s 

P 
G

ol
et

to
 

08
3/

06
74

-0
68

4 
M

rs
 W

al
do

rf 
11

9/
12

84
 M

s 
P 

G
ol

et
to

 
11

9/
13

55
-1

36
4 

M
s 

P 
G

ol
et

to
 

  

66
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
32

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
11

1 
& 

3.
11

2:
 

G
re

en
 B

el
t l

an
d 

W
. 

of
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 L
an

e
 

09
1/

11
25

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

po
rts

 L
td

 
09

1/
11

26
 H

ar
ro

w
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
po

rts
 L

td
 

 

67
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
33

: 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 
 

12
2/

13
10

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

68
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
34

: E
xt

en
si

on
 to

 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 in

 th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 

07
4/

06
19

 C
PR

E 
Lo

nd
on

 
68

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
35

: M
aj

or
 

D
ev

el
op

ed
 S

ite
s 

in
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t -

 
G

en
er

al
 

 

05
3/

10
04

 W
at

lin
g 

C
ha

se
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
or

es
t 

07
8/

10
97

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 F

oE
) 

00
7/

02
41

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

69
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
35

 a
nd

 
Pr

op
os

al
s 

M
ap

 
de

si
gn

at
io

n:
 

H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

, 
W

ea
ld

 C
am

pu
s 

 

06
1/

10
20

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 
06

1/
10

21
 H

ar
ro

w
 C

ol
le

ge
 

06
1/

02
01

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 C

ol
le

ge
 

 

70
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 p

ar
a 

3.
11

7 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- “

Th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t e

nv
el

op
e 

fo
r H

ar
ro

w
 C

ol
le

ge
 (W

ea
ld

 C
am

pu
s)

, 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ex
te

nt
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
is

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
Pr

op
os

al
s 

M
ap

” 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
A 

si
m

ila
r r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 

H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 is
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 p

ar
a 

9.
29

 o
f 

th
e 

Pl
an

. 

24



15
 

EP
37

: R
e-

U
se

 o
f 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 
in

 th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 

07
6/

06
34

 H
er

ts
 a

nd
 M

id
dl

es
ex

 W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

t 
 

71
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
38

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

12
1:

 R
ec

re
at

io
na

l
U

se
s 

in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 
Be

lt 
 

01
3/

03
62

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
71

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
40

: B
ui

ld
in

gs
 fo

r 
In

do
or

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

U
se

 in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 
Be

lt 
 

01
3/

03
63

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
71

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
41

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 

3.
12

5 
an

d 
3.

12
6:

 
G

re
en

 B
el

t M
an

. 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 

01
3/

03
64

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
00

7/
00

95
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

72
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
41

A:
 W

at
lin

g 
C

ha
se

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Fo
re

st
 (a

nd
 P

IC
26

)
 

05
7/

01
94

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
72

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 P
re

-In
qu

iry
 C

ha
ng

e 
26

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

fu
rth

er
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
42

: G
re

en
 B

el
t 

an
d 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
O

pe
n 

La
nd

 F
rin

ge
s

 

12
2/

13
11

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

73
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
43

: M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
O

pe
n 

La
nd

 –
 G

en
.

 

01
3/

03
65

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
12

2/
13

12
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
74

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
43

: M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
O

pe
n 

La
nd

 - 
H

ar
ro

w
-o

n-
th

e-
H

ill 
co

ve
re

d 
re

se
rv

oi
r 

 

04
5/

05
31

 T
hr

ee
 V

al
le

ys
 W

at
er

 p
lc

 
75

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
43

: M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
O

pe
n 

La
nd

 - 
la

nd
 

al
on

gs
id

e 
R

. P
in

n 
 

00
4/

03
79

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

75
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

25



16
 

EP
44

: A
dd

iti
on

al
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

on
 M

et
. 

O
pe

n 
La

nd
 

 

04
5/

05
32

 T
hr

ee
 V

al
le

ys
 W

at
er

 p
lc

 
12

2/
13

13
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
   

76
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
45

: G
re

en
 

C
ha

in
s 

 

00
6/

03
40

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

01
3/

03
66

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
07

9/
06

62
 P

at
ric

k 
M

ur
ph

y 
00

7/
07

33
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
s.

 F
or

um
 

07
8/

10
98

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 F

oE
) 

 

77
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
46

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

13
9:

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e

 

00
6/

03
36

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

00
6/

03
37

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

01
3/

03
67

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
12

5/
13

53
 O

ld
 L

yo
ni

an
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

05
7/

01
95

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
 

78
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
n,

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f P
ol

ic
y 

EP
46

, o
f 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 “u

nl
es

s 
th

e 
si

te
 is

 s
ur

pl
us

 to
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
r s

ui
ta

bl
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
is

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e”

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

  
in

 p
ar

t 
Th

e 
re

as
on

ed
 ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
re

vi
se

d 
w

or
di

ng
. I

t s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 c
la

rif
y 

w
hy

 it
 is

 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 s
uc

h 
ar

ea
s,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

na
lc

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ou
ld

 p
er

m
it 

no
n-

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l u

se
s.

   
 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 4
: A

re
as

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 L
ac

ki
ng

 a
 

Lo
ca

l P
ar

k 
 

00
6/

03
43

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

78
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
47

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

14
6:

 P
ub

lic
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
- G

en
er

al
 

 

00
7/

07
34

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
79

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

EP
47

 a
nd

  P
ar

a 
3.

14
6:

 P
O

S 
- P

ar
k 

Vi
ew

 la
nd

 
 

01
3/

03
78

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
04

2/
08

37
 T

he
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

80
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EP
49

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
3.

15
3:

 In
fo

rm
al

 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
(a

nd
 P

IC
27

)
 

00
7/

07
35

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
05

7/
01

96
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

 

80
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

27
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

26



17
 

 C
H

A
PT

ER
 4

 –
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
B

U
IL

T 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
  

U
D

P 
Po

lic
y/

 
Pa

ra
. 

O
bj

ec
to

r R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
o.

 &
 N

am
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’s
 

R
ep

or
t 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

(P
ag

e 
N

o)
 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

G
en

er
al

 
 

00
4/

03
83

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

81
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 4
.1

0:
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Bu

ilt
  E

nv
. O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
(a

nd
 P

IC
28

) 
 

14
3/

02
22

R
 L

on
do

n 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
of

 
H

illi
ng

do
n 

81
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

of
 ‘p

ro
te

ct
io

n’
 fo

r 
‘p

re
se

rv
at

io
n’

 in
 p

ar
a 

4.
10

(ii
i).

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
w

or
di

ng
 m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 
PP

G
15

  
D

4 
an

d 
Pa

ra
s 

4.
16

, 
4.

17
, 4

.2
0,

 4
.2

7 
& 

4.
28

: S
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
La

yo
ut

 

00
4/

03
96

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

06
5/

05
89

 P
et

er
 D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
06

9/
06

03
 B

er
na

rd
 B

ur
ns

 
01

5/
07

41
 D

ef
en

ce
 E

st
at

es
, S

ou
th

 E
as

t 
an

d 
G

er
m

an
y 

03
5/

07
98

 T
he

 E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
04

3/
08

62
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(P
O

P)
, A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 H

ar
ro

w
 

06
2/

10
38

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
11

4/
12

21
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
11

7/
12

81
 B

el
lw

ay
 H

om
es

 L
td

 
12

2/
13

14
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
14

5/
02

27
R

 L
ai

ng
 H

om
es

 
 

84
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 to

 
Po

lic
y 

D
4 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r w

al
ki

ng
, c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
tra

ns
po

rt 
lin

ks
 a

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 la

nd
 fo

r c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

as
on

ed
 ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n 
in

 p
ar

a 
4.

20
 re

co
gn

is
es

 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
la

yo
ut

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

ha
ve

 a
n 

ad
ve

rs
e 

im
pa

ct
 

on
 n

on
 c

ar
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

m
od

es
. T

he
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
de

tra
ct

 fr
om

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e.
 

27



18
 

D
5 

an
d 

Pa
ra

s 
4.

33
 

an
d 

4.
37

: N
ew

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

–
Am

en
ity

 S
pa

ce
 a

nd
 

Pr
iv

ac
y 

00
6/

03
4 

M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

00
4/

03
82

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

02
6/

04
41

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n0
65

/0
59

0 
Pe

te
r D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
06

5/
05

91
 P

et
er

 D
 K

yt
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

12
2/

13
15

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

85
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

fro
m

 P
ol

ic
y 

D
5 

of
 “F

am
ily

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 

gr
ou

nd
 fl

oo
r w

he
re

ve
r p

os
si

bl
e,

 w
ith

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

riv
at

e 
ga

rd
en

 s
pa

ce
;” 

an
d 

(in
 

pa
ra

 C
) “

ha
ve

 re
ar

 g
ar

de
ns

 th
at

 re
sp

ec
t 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f t

he
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 a

re
a 

an
d”

.  
C

on
se

qu
en

tia
l a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

ch
an

ge
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 le

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

ad
vo

ca
te

d 
in

 P
PG

3 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 a

vo
id

 in
fle

xi
bl

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. T
he

 
is

su
es

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

tte
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e.

  
 

D
6 

an
d 

D
7:

 D
es

ig
n 

in
 

Em
p.

 A
re

as
, R

et
ai

l 
Ar

ea
s 

an
d 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

s 

05
4/

05
60

 M
rs

 E
 H

ill 
05

4/
05

61
 M

rs
 E

 H
ill 

86
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

D
8 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 4
.3

7:
 

St
or

ag
e 

of
 W

as
te

, 
R

ec
yc

la
bl

e 
an

d 
R

e-
U

sa
bl

e 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 in
 

N
ew

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

02
6/

04
42

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
86

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

D
9:

 S
tre

et
si

de
 

G
re

en
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

Fo
re

co
ur

t G
re

ne
ry

 

02
8/

07
61

 G
 G

itt
er

 
03

2/
07

73
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
04

2/
08

40
 T

he
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

00
7/

01
06

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
. C

on
. F

or
um

  
 

87
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

D
10

: R
ea

r G
ar

de
n 

In
te

rfa
ce

 
02

8/
07

65
 G

 G
itt

er
 

12
2/

13
16

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

88
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
D

10
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Su

ch
 la

nd
 w

ou
ld

 s
til

l b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ot

he
r p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
Pl

an
  w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 

pr
ov

id
e 

ce
rt

ai
n 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
fo

r s
uc

h 
ar

ea
s.

 
D

11
: T

re
es

 a
nd

 N
ew

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

02
6/

04
43

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
04

3/
08

61
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(P
O

P)
, A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 H

ar
ro

w
 

06
2/

10
39

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
11

5/
12

43
 M

ar
tin

 G
ra

nt
 H

om
es

 (U
K)

 L
d 

 

88
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

28



19
 

D
13

 a
nd

 D
14

: L
oc

al
ly

 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

11
4/

12
22

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

11
4/

12
23

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

 

89
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 s
en

te
nc

e 
of

 
Po

lic
y 

D
13

, w
ith

 c
on

se
qu

en
tia

l 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 p

ar
a 

4.
52

, a
nd

 th
e 

re
m

ov
al

, i
n 

its
 e

nt
ire

ty
, o

f P
ol

ic
y 

D
14

 a
nd

 
its

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 te

xt
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 in
 

pa
rt 

Th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 p

ol
ic

y 
D

14
 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ch

an
ge

 to
 D

13
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

fa
ct

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 
st

at
ut

or
y 

po
w

er
s 

to
 

re
qu

ire
 th

e 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 

lo
ca

lly
 li

st
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
. I

t 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d,

 h
ow

ev
er

, 
th

at
 p

ar
a.

 4
.5

2 
is

 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 P
PG

15
 

gu
id

an
ce

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 
th

ei
r r

et
en

tio
n 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 

re
m

ai
n 

un
ch

an
ge

d.
 

 
D

15
: T

he
 U

se
 o

f 
St

at
ut

or
ily

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
ly

 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 (a

nd
 

PI
C

29
) 

 

11
4/

12
24

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

90
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n,

 in
 P

ol
ic

y 
D

15
, o

f t
he

 w
or

ds
 

‘o
r l

oc
al

ly
’. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
am

en
dm

en
t m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
fa

ct
 

th
at

 lo
ca

lly
 li

st
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 

do
 n

ot
 e

nj
oy

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

as
 th

os
e 

on
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

lis
t. 

 
 

D
16

: C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
s 

01
3/

03
68

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
04

5/
05

33
 T

hr
ee

 V
al

le
ys

 W
at

er
 p

lc
 

02
8/

07
66

 G
 G

itt
er

 
02

8/
07

67
 G

 G
itt

er
 

06
2/

10
40

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
 

91
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

D
18

: C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 P

rio
rit

y 
11

4/
12

25
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
01

0/
01

55
R

-0
15

6R
 E

ng
lis

h 
H

er
ita

ge
 

(L
on

do
n 

R
eg

io
n)

 
 

91
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

D
20

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
4.

66
 

an
d 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 6
: 

H
is

to
ric

 P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 

G
ar

de
ns

 
 

07
4/

06
20

 C
PR

E 
Lo

nd
on

 
07

4/
06

24
 C

PR
E 

Lo
nd

on
 

07
8/

10
99

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 

92
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

29



20
 

D
21

: A
nc

ie
nt

 
M

on
um

en
ts

 
 

07
8/

11
00

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 
92

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

D
22

, D
23

 a
nd

 D
24

: 
Si

te
s 

of
 

Ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 

Im
po

rta
nc

e 
 

03
0/

04
91

 M
r R

 M
ille

r 
03

0/
04

92
 M

r R
 M

ille
r 

03
0/

04
93

 M
r R

 M
ille

r 

93
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

D
25

: L
ig

ht
in

g,
 

In
cl

ud
in

g 
Fl

oo
dl

ig
ht

in
g 

01
3/

03
69

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
05

7/
01

98
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

93
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 to

 P
ol

ic
y 

D
25

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

lig
ht

in
g.

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

is
 w

ill 
cl

ar
ify

 s
itu

at
io

ns
 

w
he

re
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
ill 

ap
pl

y.
 

D
26

 a
nd

 P
ar

as
 4

.8
1 

an
d 

4.
82

: 
Te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

01
3/

03
70

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
01

3/
03

71
 M

r P
 H

 P
oo

le
 

03
9/

05
29

 R
ai

ltr
ac

k 
06

7/
06

01
 V

od
af

on
e 

Lt
d 

12
1/

12
88

 B
T 

pl
c 

12
3/

12
91

 C
ro

w
n 

C
as

tle
 U

K 
Lt

d 
12

3/
12

92
 C

ro
w

n 
C

as
tle

 U
K 

Lt
d 

06
7/

14
72

 V
od

af
on

e 
Lt

d 
 

94
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
D

26
, c

rit
er

io
n 

A 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- “

A
) N

o 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e,
 a

nd
 le

ss
 h

ar
m

fu
l, 

m
ea

ns
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
co

ve
ra

ge
 

de
fic

ie
nc

y 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
op

er
at

or
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 h
im

:’ 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

m
in

or
 

al
te

ra
tio

n.
 

Th
e 

th
ru

st
 o

f t
he

 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

is
 a

cc
ep

te
d.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 fi

na
l t

w
o 

w
or

ds
 a

re
 re

du
nd

an
t a

nd
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

le
te

d 

D
31

: S
tre

et
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 
 

02
6/

04
44

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
95

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

D
32

: P
ub

lic
 A

rt 
an

d 
D

es
ig

n 
11

5/
12

44
 M

ar
tin

 G
ra

nt
 H

om
es

 (U
K)

 
Lt

d 
95

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

n 
fo

r P
ol

ic
y 

 D
32

 o
f t

he
 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- 

 
“In

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r m

aj
or

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ub

lic
 

vi
si

bi
lit

y,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

, 
w

he
re

 th
e 

si
te

 lo
ca

tio
n 

is
 fa

vo
ur

ab
le

, 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 w

or
ks

 o
f a

rt
.” 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

ch
an

ge
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
cl

ea
re

r 
ba

si
s 

fo
r t

he
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
po

lic
y.

  

 

30



21
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 5

 - 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
T 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
(P

ag
e 

N
o)

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

00
3/

03
22

 G
en

er
al

 A
vi

at
io

n 
Aw

ar
en

es
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

 

96
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

O
m

is
si

on
 

00
4/

03
90

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

96
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

G
en

er
al

 
00

6/
03

44
 M

r P
 J

ef
fre

y 
 

97
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

01
3/

03
55

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
97

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

03
9/

05
30

 R
ai

ltr
ac

k 
97

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Tr
an

sp
or

t O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 -

pa
ra

 5
.1

2 
03

2/
07

82
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
98

 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

n 
fo

r O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
(i)

 in
 p

ar
a 

5.
12

 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
-“T

o 
he

lp
 b

rin
g 

ab
ou

t a
 

la
nd

 u
se

 p
at

te
rn

 w
he

re
 tr

av
el

, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 b

y 
ca

r, 
is

 m
in

im
is

ed
, a

nd
 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 re
al

is
tic

 c
ho

ic
e 

of
 m

od
e 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
t.’

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
ill 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

cl
ea

re
r. 

 

T6
 a

nd
 P

ar
as

 5
.1

5a
 

an
d 

5.
16

: T
he

 
Tr

an
sp

or
t I

m
pa

ct
 o

f 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pr
op

os
al

s 

01
3/

03
73

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
04

3/
08

64
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(P
O

P)
, A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 H

ar
ro

w
 

04
4/

08
97

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 
11

5/
12

49
 M

ar
tin

 G
ra

nt
 H

om
es

 (U
K)

 L
d 

12
2/

13
17

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

04
3/

01
74

R
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(P
O

P)
, A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 H

ar
ro

w
 

99
 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
   

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
   

31



22
 

 T7
: D

es
ig

ni
ng

 N
ew

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
 

G
oo

d 
Ac

ce
ss

 in
 M

in
d 

 

07
2/

06
12

 W
m

. M
or

ris
on

 S
up

er
m

ar
ke

ts
 

11
5/

12
52

 M
ar

tin
 G

ra
nt

 H
om

es
 (U

K)
 

Lt
d 

99
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

- I
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 P
ol

ic
y 

T7
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
m

at
te

rs
 w

ill 
be

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 
Ac

ce
ss

ib
ilit

y 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

T8
 a

nd
 P

ar
a 

5.
20

: 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

Pu
bl

ic
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t F
ac

ilit
ie

s 

02
2/

04
28

 M
r J

 C
ob

b 
03

2/
07

81
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
06

2/
10

42
 G

O
L,

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

03
7/

01
70

R
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

R
ai

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
03

9/
01

72
R

 R
ai

ltr
ac

k 
 

10
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 9
: B

us
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

in
 H

ar
ro

w
 

00
6/

03
42

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

10
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 1
0:

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
01

3/
03

72
 M

r P
 H

 P
oo

le
 

10
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

T8
A 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 5
.2

1b
: 

R
ai

l F
re

ig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
(a

nd
 P

IC
30

) 

03
9/

01
73

R
 R

ai
ltr

ac
k 

03
7/

29
98

R
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

R
ai

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
10

2 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 P
re

-In
qu

iry
 C

ha
ng

e 
30

, 
an

d 
fu

rth
er

 a
lte

ra
tio

n 
to

 re
ad

: 
 

“T
he

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 R

ai
l A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 R
ai

ltr
ac

k 
[n

ow
 N

et
w

or
k 

R
ai

l] 
an

d 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

Tr
ai

n 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
om

pa
ni

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

on
 a

ny
 p

ro
po

sa
l.”

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
pr

e-
In

qu
iry

 c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

th
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
am

en
dm

en
t 

w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

 

T9
 a

nd
 P

ar
a 

5.
22

: 
W

al
ki

ng
  

04
3/

08
59

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
(P

O
P)

, A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

 H
ar

ro
w

 
12

2/
13

18
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
13

0/
13

81
 N

 W
at

er
ho

us
e 

05
7/

01
97

R
 M

r J
 D

ob
so

n 
03

9/
05

30
 R

ai
ltr

ac
k 

10
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

T1
0 

an
d 

5.
24

: C
yc

lin
g

00
2/

03
10

 R
ev

d 
T 

Br
ad

sh
aw

  
00

4/
03

92
 J

ac
ki

e 
Li

nd
op

 
03

2/
07

72
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
08

8/
11

11
-1

11
3 

R
ow

la
nd

s 
Av

e.
R

es
. 

11
6/

12
65

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
12

2/
13

19
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
 

10
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

32



23
 

 T1
1:

 C
yc

le
 a

nd
 M

ot
or

 
C

yc
le

 P
ar

ki
ng

 in
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

la
ce

s 

00
2/

03
11

 R
ev

d 
T 

Br
ad

sh
aw

 
07

2/
06

14
 W

m
 M

or
ris

on
 S

up
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 
10

4 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

T1
2:

 R
ea

llo
ca

tin
g 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
R

oa
ds

pa
ce

 
an

d 
M

an
ag

in
g 

Tr
af

fic
 

                                

01
8/

04
17

 L
au

re
nc

e 
C

ox
 

02
0/

04
23

 R
us

se
ll 

Ka
ne

 
03

3/
05

19
 S

 E
 S

pe
lls

 
03

4/
05

23
 H

 J
 S

pe
lls

 
04

6/
05

37
 P

am
el

a 
Le

a 
04

7/
05

41
 D

eb
or

ah
 M

al
le

tt 
04

8/
05

45
 M

is
s 

D
 H

 H
ol

bu
rn

 
04

9/
05

49
 S

 P
ac

k 
07

0/
06

04
 B

 M
oo

rh
ou

se
 

05
2/

08
94

 C
J 

W
ay

m
an

 
09

2/
11

37
 R

os
 S

ha
w

 
09

3/
11

41
 M

rs
 R

am
ba

i K
am

i 
09

4/
11

45
 B

ar
ry

 G
ilb

er
t 

09
5/

11
49

 M
r J

 R
aw

al
 

09
6/

11
53

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
Al

la
in

 
09

7/
11

57
 M

r &
 M

rs
 M

en
ah

em
 

09
8/

11
61

 M
rs

 P
 R

os
en

be
rg

 
09

9/
11

65
 J

 F
er

na
nd

es
 

10
0/

11
69

 Z
 W

ad
oo

d 
10

1/
11

73
 G

uy
s 

N
ew

sa
ge

nt
s 

10
2/

11
77

 M
r T

 S
el

va
ra

ja
h 

10
3/

11
81

 M
r, 

M
rs

 &
 M

st
r M

ar
ca

m
pi

lla
i 

10
4/

11
85

 M
 C

 C
la

pi
ns

on
 

10
5/

11
89

 P
 P

in
do

ria
 

10
6/

11
93

 D
 V

 P
at

el
 

10
7/

11
97

 P
 S

im
m

on
ds

 
10

8/
12

01
 J

oh
n 

an
d 

Ka
th

le
en

 M
ur

ph
y 

10
9/

12
05

 A
 B

ar
re

tto
 

12
6/

13
65

 D
av

id
 L

eb
of

f 
12

8/
13

75
 E

 C
op

pi
n 

13
1/

13
84

 V
 &

 K
 H

ira
ni

 
13

7/
14

49
 M

an
su

kh
 V

ek
ar

ia
 

06
0/

14
68

 M
rs

 A
ss

an
i 

  

10
6                                   

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
                                  

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
                                  

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
                            

33



24
 

T1
2:

 R
ea

llo
ca

tin
g 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
R

oa
ds

pa
ce

 
an

d 
M

an
ag

in
g 

Tr
af

fic
 

(C
on

t) 

(T
he

 a
bo

ve
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 a
re

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
T3

: L
on

do
n-

W
id

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
 

N
et

w
or

k)
 

 00
2/

03
12

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
07

9/
06

61
 P

at
ric

k 
M

ur
ph

y 
03

2/
07

77
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
06

2/
10

43
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

07
8/

10
89

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 
08

5/
11

08
 J

 M
 K

er
r 

 

10
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 1
3:

 T
ra

ffi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

M
ea

su
re

s 
                       

01
8/

04
18

 L
au

re
nc

e 
C

ox
 

02
0/

04
25

 R
us

se
ll 

Ka
ne

 
03

3/
05

20
 S

 E
 S

pe
lls

 
03

4/
05

24
 H

 J
 S

pe
lls

 
04

6/
05

38
 P

am
el

a 
Le

a 
04

7/
05

42
 D

eb
or

ah
 M

al
le

tt 
04

8/
05

46
 M

is
s 

D
 H

 H
ol

bu
rn

 
04

9/
05

50
 S

 P
ac

k 
07

0/
06

07
 B

 M
oo

rh
ou

se
 

05
2/

09
85

 C
 J

 W
ay

m
an

 
09

2/
11

38
 R

os
 S

ha
w

 
09

3/
11

42
 M

rs
 R

am
ba

i K
am

i 
09

4/
11

46
 B

ar
ry

 G
ilb

er
t 

09
5/

11
50

 M
r J

 R
aw

al
 

09
6/

11
54

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
Al

la
in

 
09

7/
11

58
 M

r &
 M

rs
 M

en
ah

em
 

09
8/

11
62

 M
rs

 P
 R

os
en

be
rg

 
09

9/
11

66
 J

 F
er

na
nd

es
 

10
0/

11
70

 Z
 W

ad
oo

d 
10

1/
11

74
 G

uy
s 

N
ew

sa
ge

nt
s 

10
2/

11
78

 M
r T

 S
el

va
ra

ja
h 

10
3/

11
82

 M
r, 

M
rs

 &
 M

st
r M

ar
ca

m
pi

lla
i 

10
4/

11
86

 M
 C

 C
la

pi
ns

on
 

10
5/

11
90

 P
 P

in
do

ria
 

10
6/

11
94

 D
 V

 P
at

el
 

10
7/

11
98

 P
 S

im
m

on
ds

 

10
7                          

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
                         

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
                         

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
                     

34



25
 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 1
3:

 T
ra

ffi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

M
ea

su
re

s 
 

(C
on

t) 

10
8/

12
02

 J
oh

n 
an

d 
Ka

th
le

en
 M

ur
ph

y 
10

9/
12

06
 A

 B
ar

re
tto

 
12

6/
13

68
 D

av
id

 L
eb

of
f 

12
8/

13
78

 E
 C

op
pi

n 
13

1/
13

87
 V

 &
 K

 H
ira

ni
 

13
7/

14
52

 M
an

us
h 

Ve
ka

ria
 

06
0/

14
69

 M
rs

 A
ss

an
i 

  

10
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
  

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

   

T1
3 

& 
Sc

he
du

le
 6

: 
Pa

rk
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s 

07
2/

06
13

 W
m

. M
or

ris
on

 S
up

er
m

ar
ke

ts
 

07
2/

06
15

 W
m

. M
or

ris
on

 S
up

er
m

ar
ke

ts
 

08
0/

06
63

 H
ea

ds
to

ne
 R

es
id

en
ts

' 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
02

9/
07

69
 R

.C
. W

at
so

n 
09

0/
11

19
 T

es
co

 S
to

re
s 

Lt
d 

11
4/

12
26

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

11
6/

12
66

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
11

7/
12

82
 B

el
lw

ay
 H

om
es

 L
td

 
12

2/
13

20
-1

32
1 

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

13
5/

14
45

 -1
44

6 
Sa

in
sb

ur
y'

s 
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
 L

td
 

07
2/

02
05

R
 W

m
. M

or
ris

on
 

Su
pe

rm
ar

ke
ts

 
00

7/
02

52
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
00

7/
02

69
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

11
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

of
 a

 re
dr

af
te

d 
Po

lic
y 

T1
3,

 
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 te
xt

, a
nd

 
Sc

he
du

le
 6

, a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d.
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
in

 p
ar

t 
A 

re
dr

af
t w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

br
in

g 
it 

m
or

e 
in

 
lin

e 
w

ith
 P

PG
13

 a
nd

 th
e 

M
ay

or
’s

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
St

ra
te

gy
, 

w
hi

ls
t p

ay
in

g 
du

e 
re

ga
rd

 to
 

PP
G

3.
 

It 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 c
le

ar
er

 
gu

id
an

ce
 c

an
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

in
 a

 
re

-d
ra

fte
d 

po
lic

y 
 w

hi
ch

 
co

m
bi

ne
s 

T1
3 

an
d 

T1
4.

 

  

T1
4 

an
d 

pa
ra

 5
.3

2:
 

N
ew

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
O

n-
St

re
et

 P
ar

ki
ng

 00
4/

03
91

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

02
6/

04
45

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
02

6/
04

46
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

07
4/

06
17

 C
PR

E 
Lo

nd
on

 
03

2/
07

84
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
12

2/
13

22
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
00

7/
01

20
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
14

5/
02

28
R

 L
ai

ng
 H

om
es

 
 

11
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
T1

4 
of

 a
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
, t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 
in

di
ca

te
d.

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
In

 p
ar

t 
It 

is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

at
 c

le
ar

er
 

gu
id

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
in

 a
 

re
-d

ra
fte

d 
po

lic
y 

w
hi

ch
 

co
m

bi
ne

s 
T1

3 
an

d 
T1

4.
 

(s
ee

 T
13

 a
bo

ve
) 

35



26
 

T1
5:

 M
ak

in
g 

Be
tte

r 
U

se
 o

f P
ar

ki
ng

 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

 

11
5/

12
50

 M
ar

tin
 G

ra
nt

 H
om

es
 (U

K)
 

Lt
d 

11
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
T1

5 
an

d 
its

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
O

th
er

 p
la

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 fu
ll 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

T1
6:

 P
ub

lic
 C

ar
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

 

03
2/

07
80

 E
 D

 C
ha

m
be

rs
 

 
11

3 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

T1
7 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 5
.3

7:
 

St
at

io
n 

C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 

03
7/

05
27

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
R

ai
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

04
4/

09
37

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 
11

4 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

  P
ol

ic
y 

T1
7 

an
d 

its
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
. 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
D

el
et

io
n 

w
ill 

no
t d

et
ra

ct
 

fro
m

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

ca
pa

bi
lit

y 
of

 ra
il 

op
er

at
or

s.
 

T1
8 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 5
.3

9:
 

Se
rv

ic
in

g 
of

 N
ew

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 

01
3/

03
76

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
06

2/
10

44
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

11
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

fro
m

 P
ol

ic
y 

T1
8 

of
 “t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 a

do
pt

ab
le

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 s

o 
as

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sa

fe
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 e
na

bl
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 le

av
e,

 a
nd

 re
jo

in
, t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
hi

gh
w

ay
 in

 fo
rw

ar
d 

ge
ar

”. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
ill 

no
t a

lte
r t

he
 in

te
nt

 o
f 

th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

T1
9:

 S
er

vi
ci

ng
 o

f N
ew

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 
06

2/
10

45
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

11
3/

11
35

 R
oy

al
 M

ai
l G

ro
up

 p
lc

 
 

11
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
T1

9 
of

 “t
o 

cu
rre

nt
 

ad
op

ta
bl

e 
st

an
da

rd
s”

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
se

rti
on

 o
f 

“o
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t “

 a
fte

r “
pr

ov
is

io
n”

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

cl
ar

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

T2
0:

 N
ew

 A
cc

es
s 

– 
 S

t A
nn

s 
R

oa
d 

 

07
8/

11
01

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 
11

6 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

T2
1:

 N
ew

 L
in

k 
R

oa
d 

fro
m

 B
re

m
be

r R
oa

d 
to

 
N

or
th

ol
t R

oa
d 

 

07
8/

11
02

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 
 

11
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

36



27
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 6

 - 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
(P

ag
e 

N
o)

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

08
2/

06
67

 P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

06
2/

10
60

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 

11
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 P

ol
ic

y 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 h
ou

si
ng

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ov
er

 te
n 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

fo
re

ca
st

 a
do

pt
io

n 
da

te
, s

ho
w

in
g 

ho
w

 a
nd

 
to

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t i

t i
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 c

ap
ac

ity
 li

m
it 

of
 th

e 
19

99
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ap

ac
ity

 S
tu

dy
, s

o 
as

 to
 o

pt
im

is
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
s.

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 

po
lic

y 
w

ill 
he

lp
 s

et
 o

ut
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

m
or

e 
cl

ea
rly

. 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

 
06

5?
05

99
 P

et
er

 D
 K

yt
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

11
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

G
en

er
al

 
08

9/
11

14
 S

ho
w

m
an

s 
G

ui
ld

 o
f G

B.
 

 
11

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

 6
.3

 - 
D

TL
R

/L
R

C
 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
  

 

07
4/

06
21

 C
PR

E 
Lo

nd
on

  
11

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

  

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Pa
ra

 6
.1

7:
 N

at
io

na
l 

Po
lic

y 
C

on
te

xt
 

11
4/

12
34

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

/B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
  

12
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

fro
m

 p
ar

a 
6.

17
 o

f i
ts

 fi
na

l t
w

o 
se

nt
en

ce
s.

  

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

de
le

tio
n 

 
ac

hi
ev

es
 c

on
ci

se
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

ac
cu

ra
cy

. 
 

Po
lic

y 
6.

22
: H

ou
si

ng
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

 

12
2/

13
24

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
  

12
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Pa
ra

s 
6.

24
 a

nd
 6

.2
5:

 
N

ew
 H

ou
si

ng
 

Pr
ov

is
io

n-
La

nd
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r H
ou

si
ng

11
4/

12
32

-1
23

3 
Br

ya
nt

 H
om

es
 

(T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y)

 L
td

 / 
Br

ya
nt

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
12

2/
13

25
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 

12
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

37



28
 

 
 

H
4 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 6
.2

7:
 

H
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

n 
Pr

ev
io

us
ly

-D
ev

el
op

ed
 

La
nd

 

02
6/

04
50

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
11

7/
12

76
 B

el
lw

ay
 H

om
es

 L
td

 
12

2/
13

26
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
12

5/
13

50
 O

ld
 L

yo
ni

an
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

00
7/

01
23

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

14
5/

02
84

R
 L

ai
ng

 H
om

es
 

 

12
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
H

4 
an

d 
its

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t  
fo

r t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

an
d 

m
ax

im
is

e 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
on

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y-

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
la

nd
 w

ill 
st

ill 
be

 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 o
th

er
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

Pl
an

. 

H
5:

 R
es

id
en

tia
l 

D
en

si
ty

 
00

4/
03

81
 J

ac
ki

e 
Li

nd
op

 
02

6/
04

51
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

06
5/

05
92

 P
et

er
 D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
04

4/
09

40
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

06
2/

10
46

 G
O

L 
- P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
11

4/
12

31
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
/ B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
11

5/
12

46
 M

ar
tin

 G
ra

nt
 H

om
es

 (U
K)

  
11

6/
12

68
 T

he
 P

in
ne

r A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

11
7/

12
77

 B
el

lw
ay

 H
om

es
 L

td
 

 

12
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
H

5 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- 

“T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 e
xp

ec
t t

ha
t 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

en
si

tie
s 

in
 n

ew
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

 le
ss

 th
an

 
12

5 
ha

bi
ta

bl
e 

ro
om

s 
pe

r h
ec

ta
re

.”
 

Th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
w

rit
te

n,
 

as
 in

di
ca

te
d 

ab
ov

e.
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
cr

ea
te

s 
a 

m
or

e 
co

nc
is

e 
po

lic
y.

  

H
6:

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 H
7:

 
H

ou
si

ng
 fo

r K
ey

 
W

or
ke

rs
 

               

01
7/

03
98

-0
40

0 
Ta

yw
oo

d 
H

om
es

 L
td

, 
Ta

yw
oo

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

01
7/

03
99

 T
ay

w
oo

d 
H

om
es

 L
td

, 
Ta

yw
oo

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

01
7/

04
00

 T
ay

w
oo

d 
H

om
es

 L
td

, 
Ta

yw
oo

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

01
7/

04
04

-0
41

5 
Ta

yw
oo

d 
H

om
es

 L
td

, 
Ta

yw
oo

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

02
6/

04
47

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
02

6/
04

49
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

02
6/

04
52

-0
46

1 
H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

d.
  

04
5/

05
35

 T
hr

ee
 V

al
le

ys
 W

at
er

 p
lc

 
06

3/
05

83
-0

58
4 

BA
E 

Sy
st

em
s 

01
5/

07
42

 D
ef

en
ce

 E
st

at
es

, S
ou

th
 

Ea
st

 a
nd

 G
er

m
an

y 
02

9/
07

70
 R

.C
. W

at
so

n 
11

4/
12

30
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 &

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

 H
om

es
 

11
5/

12
45

 M
ar

tin
 G

ra
nt

 H
om

es
 (U

K)
 

13
1                   

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 P
ol

ic
ie

s 
H

6 
an

d 
H

7,
 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
, b

e 
de

le
te

d,
 to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 s
in

gl
e 

Po
lic

y 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 a
im

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
ba

se
d 

on
 u

til
is

in
g 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f a

ll 
fo

rm
s 

of
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
, t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

 P
la

n 
ho

us
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

Pl
an

 li
fe

, a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ad

vi
ce

 o
f C

irc
ul

ar
 6

/9
8.

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
                  

Th
e 

dr
af

tin
g 

of
 a

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
po

lic
y 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
po

lic
y 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

co
ns

id
er

s 
ch

an
ge

d 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
as

 fi
rs

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 
th

e 
fir

st
 d

ep
os

it 
dr

af
t 

38



29
 

 H
6:

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 H
7:

 
H

ou
si

ng
 fo

r K
ey

 
W

or
ke

rs
 (C

on
t) 

 

Lt
d 

11
5/

12
51

 M
ar

tin
 G

ra
nt

 H
om

es
 (U

K)
 

Lt
d 

11
7/

12
78

 B
el

lw
ay

 H
om

es
 L

td
 

11
8/

12
83

 M
cC

ar
th

y 
an

d 
St

on
e 

(D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
) L

td
 

12
0/

12
85

 F
ai

rv
ie

w
 N

ew
 H

om
es

 L
td

 
12

1/
12

87
 B

T 
pl

c 
12

2/
13

27
-1

32
8 

H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

12
5/

13
51

 O
ld

 L
yo

ni
an

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
13

6/
14

47
-1

44
8 

Ba
rto

n 
W

illm
or

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

 
 

  
   

H
8 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 6
.4

8:
 

D
w

el
lin

g 
M

ix
 

 

00
4/

03
89

 J
ac

ki
e 

Li
nd

op
 

11
4/

12
29

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

06
2/

02
03

R
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

14
5/

02
29

R
 L

ai
ng

 H
om

es
 

 

13
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fin

al
 s

en
te

nc
e 

of
 p

ar
a 

6.
47

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
cl

ea
r i

nt
en

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 

po
lic

y 
re

m
ai

n 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 d
el

et
io

n.
  

H
9 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 6
.5

0:
 

Em
pt

y 
H

om
es

 a
nd

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

 

12
2/

13
30

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

 
13

3 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

H
10

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
6.

57
: 

C
on

ve
rs

io
ns

 o
f 

H
ou

se
s 

an
d 

O
th

er
 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 to
 F

la
ts

 

05
1/

05
58

  A
nn

e 
Fr

an
ci

s 
02

8/
07

62
 G

 G
itt

er
 

03
5/

07
99

 T
he

 E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
04

4/
09

42
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

12
2/

13
31

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

11
6/

14
73

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
 

13
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

fro
m

 P
ol

ic
y 

H
10

 o
f c

rit
er

io
n 

(A
). 

C
on

se
qu

en
tia

l a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 p

ar
a 

6.
53

, a
nd

 
Sc

he
du

le
 8

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 b
e 

m
ad

e.
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Pr

ac
tic

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

th
e 

sc
al

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 ta
ki

ng
 

pl
ac

e 
in

di
ca

te
 d

el
et

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
pr

ob
le

m
at

ic
. 

H
11

: M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

Ex
is

t. 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

to
ck

 
 

02
8/

07
64

 G
 G

itt
er

 
13

4 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

H
13

: H
ou

se
s 

in
 

M
ul

tip
le

 O
cc

up
at

io
n 

02
8/

07
63

 G
 G

itt
er

 
13

5 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
fro

m
 P

ol
ic

y 
H

13
 o

f p
ro

vi
so

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Th
e 

sc
al

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 ta
ki

ng
 

pl
ac

e 
in

di
ca

te
 d

el
et

io
n 

39



30
 

 
(D

). 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

pr
ob

le
m

at
ic

. 
Pa

ra
 6

.6
8:

 S
he

lte
re

d 
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
11

4/
12

28
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
 

13
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

H
16

: H
os

te
ls

 
04

4/
09

43
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

13
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

fro
m

 P
ol

ic
y 

H
16

 o
f p

ro
vi

so
 

(C
). 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
tra

ffi
c 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 w

ill 
ap

pl
y 

to
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
as

 a
 

re
su

lt 
of

  t
he

 re
-w

rit
in

g 
of

 
Po

lic
y 

T1
3.

 
 

H
18

: A
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

Sp
ec

ia
l H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

ith
 P

ar
tic

ul
ar

 N
ee

ds
 

12
2/

13
37

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

13
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

H
19

: M
ob

ilit
y 

an
d 

Li
fe

tim
e 

H
om

es
 

 

02
6/

04
62

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
04

3/
08

65
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(P
O

P)
, A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 H

ar
ro

w
 

06
2/

10
35

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
11

4/
12

27
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
 

13
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
H

19
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

N
ot

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Th
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r c
ite

s 
in

 h
is

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
n 

Po
lic

y 
C

20
 a

dv
ic

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
Pa

rt
 1

 p
ol

ic
y 

on
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

ac
ce

ss
, s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 P

ar
t 2

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
 It

 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
is

 is
 

th
e 

m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 w
ay

 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 L

on
do

n 
Pl

an
.  

A
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

-w
or

de
d 

Pa
rt

 1
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
re

vi
se

d 
Pa

rt
 2

 p
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 th

us
 

be
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 
 

 

40



31
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 7

 –
 E

M
PL

O
YM

EN
T,

 S
H

O
PP

IN
G

 A
N

D
 T

O
W

N
 C

EN
TR

ES
 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
(P

ag
e 

N
o)

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

03
5/

08
00

 T
he

 E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 

Ag
en

cy
  

13
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

G
en

er
al

  
06

5/
05

98
 P

et
er

 D
 K

yt
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

13
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

O
m

is
si

on
s 

- t
ex

t, 
Po

lic
y 

EM
5 

an
d 

pr
op

os
al

 s
ite

s 
22

, 2
6,

 3
6,

 3
8 

an
d 

39
 

 

06
2/

10
61

-1
06

6 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 

fo
r L

on
do

n,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
09

0/
11

15
 T

es
co

 S
to

re
s 

Lt
d 

 

13
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

 - 
pa

ra
 7

.5
 

08
2/

06
68

 P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

 
 

13
9 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

s 
an

d 
Sh

op
pi

ng
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

 

09
0/

11
16

 T
es

co
 S

to
re

s 
Lt

d 
 

14
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

N
at

io
na

l P
ol

ic
y 

C
on

te
xt

 
- p

ar
a 

7.
18

 
09

0/
11

17
 T

es
co

 S
to

re
s 

Lt
d 

 
13

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 p

ar
a 

7.
18

 o
f t

he
 P

la
n 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
PG

3,
 p

ar
a 

42
. 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
R

e-
w

or
di

ng
 w

ill 
he

lp
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 p

os
iti

on
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 P
PG

3.
 

EM
4 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 7
.2

6:
 

N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
     

04
4/

09
44

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 
11

3/
11

31
 R

oy
al

 M
ai

l G
ro

up
 p

lc
 

12
2/

13
39

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

13
5/

14
43

 S
ai

ns
bu

ry
's

 S
up

er
m

. L
td

 
11

3/
02

07
R

 R
oy

al
 M

ai
l G

ro
up

 p
lc

 
11

3/
02

10
R

 R
oy

al
 M

ai
l G

ro
up

 p
lc

 
 

14
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fin

al
 tw

o 
se

nt
en

ce
s 

of
 

Po
lic

y 
EM

4,
 w

ith
 c

on
se

qu
en

tia
l 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

ce
pt

s 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
as

 it
 w

ou
ld

 re
m

ov
e 

un
ce

rta
in

ty
. 

41



32
 

 EM
5:

 N
ew

 L
ar

ge
 S

ca
le

 
R

et
ai

l a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

03
2/

07
86

 E
 D

 C
ha

m
be

rs
 

06
2/

10
47

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
09

0/
11

18
 T

es
co

 S
to

re
s 

Lt
d 

12
4/

13
46

 S
af

ew
ay

 S
to

re
s 

pl
c 

13
4/

14
39

 B
&Q

 p
lc

 
12

4/
02

15
R

 S
af

ew
ay

 S
to

re
s 

pl
c 

13
5/

02
18

R
 S

ai
ns

bu
ry

's
 

Su
pe

rm
ar

ke
ts

 L
td

 
 

14
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 to

 P
ol

ic
y 

EM
5 

as
 in

di
ca

te
d 

ab
ov

e,
 n

am
el

y 
to

 
em

ph
as

is
e 

th
at

 th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 

ro
le

s 
of

 d
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l c
en

tre
s,

 a
s 

su
ch

, 
w

ill 
be

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
in

 
as

se
ss

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 to
 d

ef
in

e 
m

or
e 

cl
ea

rly
 a

nd
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
th

at
 it

 is
 re

ta
il 

ne
ed

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 fo
rm

, w
hi

ch
 is

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

am
bi

t o
f t

he
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Al

te
ra

tio
n 

w
ill 

br
in

g 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

m
or

e 
up

 to
 d

at
e.

 
 

EM
8:

 E
nh

an
ci

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
s 

 

08
0/

06
64

 H
ea

ds
to

ne
 R

es
id

en
ts

' 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
 

14
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

EM
13

: N
ew

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

In
du

st
rie

s 
02

6/
04

63
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

 
14

4 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 P
ol

ic
y 

EM
13

 a
nd

 it
s 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
. 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
D

el
et

io
n 

w
ill 

no
t h

in
de

r t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f s

uc
h 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 

EM
14

, E
M

15
 a

nd
 

EM
16

: B
us

in
es

s 
et

c 
U

se
 –

 D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Ar
ea

s 
an

d 
Be

yo
nd

. 
  

01
4/

03
97

 K
od

ak
 L

td
 

06
5/

05
93

-0
59

4 
Pe

te
r D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
02

9/
07

71
 R

.C
. W

at
so

n 
07

8/
10

90
 M

r J
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

 (H
ar

ro
w

 
Fo

E)
 

07
8/

10
96

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 
11

4/
12

35
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
12

0/
12

86
 F

ai
rv

ie
w

 N
ew

 H
om

es
 L

td
 

12
2/

13
40

-1
34

1 
H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
13

4/
14

37
-1

43
8 

B&
Q

 p
lc

 
13

4/
14

40
 B

&Q
 p

lc
 

 

14
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

42



33
 

 EM
14

: B
us

in
es

s 
U

se
 - 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Ar
ea

: B
AE

 
Sy

st
em

s 
si

te
  

05
81

-0
58

2 
06

3/
BA

E 
Sy

st
em

s 
 

 
 

14
9 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

fro
m

 P
ol

ic
y 

EM
14

 o
f “

BA
E 

Sy
st

em
s,

 W
ar

re
n 

La
ne

, S
ta

nm
or

e”
.  

In
st

ea
d,

 th
e 

la
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

a 
Pr

op
os

al
 S

ite
, f

or
 h

ou
si

ng
, w

ith
 a

n 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

th
at

 G
re

en
 B

el
t, 

am
en

ity
 a

nd
 

na
tu

re
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 m

ig
ht

 
pr

ec
lu

de
 th

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f a

 d
en

si
ty

 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 

Po
lic

y 
H

5 
an

d 
PP

G
3.

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

es
 

th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

th
at

 th
is

 
si

te
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

to
 h

ou
si

ng
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
ov

er
al

l. 

EM
17

: C
ha

ng
e 

of
 U

se
 

of
 S

ho
ps

 –
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sh

op
pi

ng
 F

ro
nt

ag
es

 
  

01
6/

07
51

 N
H

S 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(N
or

th
 

Th
am

es
 R

eg
io

na
l O

ffi
ce

) 
01

6/
01

60
R

 N
H

S 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(N
TR

O
) 

15
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
  p

ro
vi

so
 D

 in
 P

ol
ic

y 
EM

17
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 s

af
et

y 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

co
m

pr
om

is
ed

 b
y 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 c

rit
er

io
n 

D
). 

Te
xt

 M
ap

 1
5:

 P
at

te
rn

 
an

d 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 
D

es
ig

na
te

d 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
s 

 

09
0/

11
23

 T
es

co
 S

to
re

s 
Lt

d 
 

15
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

EM
18

 a
nd

 E
M

19
: 

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 U

se
 o

f 
Sh

op
s 

– 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

Sh
op

pi
ng

 F
ro

nt
ag

es
 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l C
en

tre
s 

 

02
6/

04
64

-0
46

5 
H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

 
 

15
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
  p

ro
vi

so
 E

 in
 P

ol
ic

y 
EM

18
 

an
d 

pr
ov

is
o 

C
 in

 P
ol

ic
y 

EM
19

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 s

af
et

y 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

co
m

pr
om

is
ed

 b
y 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 th

es
e 

cr
ite

ria
. 

EM
19

: C
ha

ng
e 

of
 U

se
 

of
 S

ho
ps

-D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Sh
op

pi
ng

 F
ro

nt
ag

es
 o

f 
Lo

ca
l C

en
tre

s 

04
2/

08
46

 T
he

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

 

15
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

EM
20

: C
ha

ng
e 

of
 U

se
 

of
 S

ho
ps

 in
 N

on
-

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Pa
ra

de
s 

04
3/

08
58

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
(P

O
P)

, A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

 H
ar

ro
w

 
15

2 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

vi
so

 B
 in

 P
ol

ic
y 

EM
20

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 h
ig

hw
ay

 s
af

et
y 

w
ill 

no
t b

e 
co

m
pr

om
is

ed
 b

y 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 c
rit

er
io

n.
 

EM
25

: T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
02

6/
04

66
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

d.
 

06
2/

10
48

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
, P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 

15
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

43



34
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 8

 –
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

, L
EI

SU
R

E 
A

N
D

 T
O

U
R

IS
M

 
  

U
D

P 
Po

lic
y/

 
Pa

ra
. 

O
bj

ec
to

r R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
o.

 &
 N

am
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’
s 

R
ep

or
t 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

(P
ag

e 
N

o)
 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

08
2/

06
72

 P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

 

15
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

R
3:

 P
ub

lic
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
02

6/
04

67
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

 

15
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

R
5 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 8
.2

8:
 

O
ut

do
or

 S
po

rts
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

12
5/

13
52

 O
ld

 L
yo

ni
an

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
05

7/
01

99
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

14
2/

02
19

R
 C

AP
R

A 
 

15
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 
by

 th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

5 
an

d 
its

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
In

 p
ar

t 
A 

su
ita

bl
e 

cr
os

s-
re

fe
re

nc
e 

in
 

th
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

C
ha

pt
er

 to
 

EP
46

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f d
el

et
io

n 
of

 th
is

 
po

lic
y.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
a 

ne
ed

 to
 

st
at

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 s

ta
nc

e 
on

 
ne

gl
ec

te
d 

or
 u

nd
er

us
ed

 
ou

td
oo

r s
po

rts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
Pl

an
.  

It 
is

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 p
ar

a 
2.

10
0 

un
de

r P
ol

ic
y 

SR
1.

 
 

R
7:

 In
fo

rm
al

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

02
6/

04
68

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
 

 

15
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Pa
ra

 8
.3

9:
 O

ut
do

or
 

W
at

er
-B

as
ed

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 

 

00
6/

03
35

 M
r P

 J
ef

fre
y 

 
15

5 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

R
9 

an
d 

Pa
ra

 8
.4

0:
 P

la
y 

Ar
ea

s 
12

2/
13

42
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

on
so

rti
um

 
00

7/
01

39
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

  
  

15
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

44



35
 

 R
10

: I
nd

oo
r S

po
rts

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

02
6/

04
69

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
d.

 
07

4/
06

22
 C

PR
E 

Lo
nd

on
  

 

15
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

R
11

 a
nd

 P
ar

a 
8.

45
: 

Ar
ts

, C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 
En

te
rta

in
m

en
t 

 

02
6/

04
70

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
d.

  
00

5/
06

86
 M

rs
 M

 S
ta

pl
et

on
 

11
6/

12
71

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 

15
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

R
12

: P
ro

te
ct

in
g 

Ar
ts

, 
C

ul
tu

re
, E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 

13
5/

14
44

 S
ai

ns
bu

ry
's

 
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
 L

td
  

15
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 
by

 th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

12
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 in
 

pa
rt 

D
el

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
w

ou
ld

 
m

ea
n 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 u
nd

er
 

an
y 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
 fo

r s
uc

h 
us

es
.  

It 
is

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 a

 
le

ss
 re

st
ric

tiv
e 

cr
ite

ria
-b

as
ed

 
po

lic
y 

fo
r p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 
R

14
 a

nd
 p

ar
as

 8
.4

9 
an

d 
8.

50
: L

ib
ra

rie
s 

01
3/

03
75

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
02

6/
04

71
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

05
1/

05
59

 A
nn

e 
Fr

an
ci

s 
00

5/
06

87
 M

rs
 M

 S
ta

pl
et

on
 

 

15
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 
by

 th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

14
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Po

lic
y 

R
15

  i
s 

ad
eq

ua
te

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 

lib
ra

ry
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 

R
15

: L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
 

07
4/

06
23

 C
PR

E 
Lo

nd
on

  
15

8 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Po
lic

y 
R

16
 a

nd
 p

ar
a 

8.
55

: T
ou

ris
m

 
 

11
6/

12
72

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
15

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

R
17

 a
nd

 p
ar

as
 8

.5
8 

an
d 

8.
60

: H
ot

el
s 

an
d 

G
ue

st
 

H
ou

se
s 

04
4/

09
59

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

  
15

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 

by
 th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

th
ird

 a
nd

 fo
ur

th
 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
in

 p
ar

a 
8.

60
, t

hu
s 

om
itt

in
g 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 “O

ut
si

de
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
s…

…
…

pu
bl

ic
 

tra
ns

po
rt”

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 

w
ill 

no
t a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
or

 a
lte

r i
ts

 m
ea

ni
ng

 

 

45



36
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 9

 –
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
(P

ag
e 

N
o)

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

G
en

er
al

 
00

6/
03

33
 M

r P
 J

ef
fre

y 
 

16
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

05
5/

05
62

 T
he

 K
ee

pe
rs

 a
nd

 
G

ov
er

no
rs

 o
f H

ar
ro

w
 S

ch
oo

l 
 

16
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

01
6/

07
50

 N
H

S 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(N
or

th
 

Th
am

es
 R

eg
io

na
l O

ffi
ce

) 
 

16
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

11
1/

11
29

 H
 M

 P
ris

on
 S

er
vi

ce
 

16
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

C
2 

(C
18

 in
 F

D
D

): 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 S

oc
ia

l a
nd

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 

11
4/

12
36

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

16
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
C

2 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

 
“T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 a
re

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 
ne

ed
 o

f s
uc

h 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

or
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.” 

C
on

se
qu

en
tia

l a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

m
in

or
 

ad
di

tio
n 

W
hi

ls
t a

cc
ep

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

 
to

 m
od

ify
 th

e 
po

lic
y,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
co

gn
is

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h.
   

Th
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ed

 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

is
. 

 

C
6 

(C
5 

in
 F

D
D

) a
nd

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

pa
ra

s:
 F

irs
t 

an
d 

M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

00
2/

03
13

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
05

2/
09

89
 C

 J
 W

ay
m

an
 

05
2/

09
90

 C
 J

 W
ay

m
an

 
 

16
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

46



37
 

 C
7 

(C
6 

in
 F

D
D

): 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

Te
rti

ar
y 

C
ol

le
ge

s 
 

00
2/

03
14

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
02

6/
04

72
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

03
2/

07
85

 E
 D

 C
ha

m
be

rs
 

 

16
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

7 
an

d 
its

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

Fu
rth

er
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

w
ill 

no
t 

be
 c

om
pr

om
is

ed
 b

y 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
N

ew
 P

ol
ic

y 
 

06
1/

10
27

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 
16

4 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

C
8 

(C
7 

in
 F

D
D

): 
H

ar
ro

w
 

C
ol

le
ge

 
00

2/
03

15
 R

ev
d 

T.
 J

. B
ra

ds
ha

w
 

02
6/

04
73

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
06

1/
10

24
 H

ar
ro

w
 C

ol
le

ge
 

06
1/

10
25

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 
07

8/
11

03
 M

r J
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

 (H
ar

ro
w

 
Fo

E)
 

 

16
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

8 
an

d 
its

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
co

nt
en

t o
f t

he
 d

el
et

ed
 

po
lic

y 
is

 p
ar

tly
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
w

or
di

ng
 o

f 
PS

6.
 

C
9 

(C
8 

in
 F

D
D

): 
D

ua
l 

U
se

 o
f S

ch
oo

l F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
Pl

ay
in

g 
Fi

el
ds

 
 

00
2/

03
16

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

  
16

5 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 P
ol

ic
y 

C
9 

an
d 

its
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 o

th
er

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
 

C
10

 (C
9 

in
 F

D
D

): 
Ex

te
ns

io
ns

 to
 S

ch
oo

l 
Pr

em
is

es
 

 

00
2/

03
17

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
02

6/
04

74
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

06
2/

10
49

 G
O

L 
(P

la
nn

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n)
 

16
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

10
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
. 

C
11

 (C
10

 in
 F

D
D

): 
N

ew
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

00
2/

03
18

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
04

4/
09

63
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

16
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 c

rit
er

io
n 

B 
of

 P
ol

ic
y 

C
11

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

C
rit

er
ia

 C
 a

nd
 D

  c
ov

er
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
on

 
hi

gh
w

ay
 s

af
et

y/
 p

ar
ki

ng
. 

 
C

13
 (C

12
 in

 F
D

D
): 

D
oc

to
rs

’ S
ur

ge
rie

s 
01

6/
07

55
 N

H
S 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
(N

or
th

 
Th

am
es

 R
eg

io
na

l O
ffi

ce
) 

 

16
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

C
18

 (C
16

 in
 F

D
D

): 
Pu

bl
ic

 C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

s 
 

08
2/

06
70

 P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

03
2/

07
78

 E
 D

 C
ha

m
be

rs
 

 

16
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

47



38
 

 C
20

 (C
19

 in
 F

D
D

): 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
pa

ce
s 

00
2/

03
19

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
02

6/
04

75
 H

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

tio
n 

04
2/

08
51

 T
he

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
11

4/
12

37
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

  
04

4/
01

75
R

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 
 

16
9 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

20
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

N
ot

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Th
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r c
ite

s 
in

 
hi

s 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
dv

ic
e 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

Pa
rt

 1
 

po
lic

y 
on

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
ac

ce
ss

, s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 P
ar

t 2
  

po
lic

ie
s.

 It
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
is

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 w

ay
 to

 
pr

oc
ee

d,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 L
on

do
n 

Pl
an

.  
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

-
w

or
de

d 
po

lic
ie

s 
ta

ki
ng

 
on

 b
oa

rd
 th

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r's

 
co

m
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
us

 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d.
 

C
21

 (C
20

 in
 F

D
D

): 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 L

ei
su

re
, 

R
ec

re
at

io
n,

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

R
et

ai
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

 

00
2/

03
20

 R
ev

d 
T.

 J
. B

ra
ds

ha
w

  
17

0 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

C
15

 (C
22

 in
 F

D
D

): 
Et

hn
ic

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
00

2/
03

21
 R

ev
d 

T.
 J

. B
ra

ds
ha

w
 

02
6/

04
76

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
07

8/
10

91
 M

r J
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

 (H
ar

ro
w

 
Fo

E)
 

11
4/

12
38

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

 

17
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

15
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

te
xt

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
 

  

48



39
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 1

0 
– 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

, R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 A

N
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 
  

U
D

P 
Po

lic
y/

 
Pa

ra
. 

O
bj

ec
to

r R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
o.

 &
 N

am
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’s
 

R
ep

or
t 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

(P
ag

e 
N

o)
 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

G
en

er
al

 
01

5/
07

38
 D

ef
en

ce
 E

st
at

es
, S

ou
th

 
Ea

st
 a

nd
 G

er
m

an
y 

 

17
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

G
en

er
al

 
07

8/
10

92
 M

r J
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

 (H
ar

ro
w

 
Fo

E)
 

17
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Te
xt

 O
m

is
si

on
 

07
1/

06
08

 H
 J

ef
fre

y 
Le

ve
r  

17
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

07
8/

10
94

 M
r J

 C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (H

ar
ro

w
 

Fo
E)

 
 

17
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Pa
ra

 1
0.

11
 a

nd
 I3

: 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

an
d 

Le
ga

l A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 

08
2/

06
69

 P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

01
6/

07
57

 N
H

S 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(N
or

th
 

Th
am

es
 R

eg
io

na
l O

ffi
ce

) 
11

4/
12

39
 B

ry
an

t H
om

es
 (T

ha
m

es
 

Va
lle

y)
 L

td
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

t L
ife

st
yl

e 
H

om
es

 
 

17
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

I4
: P

la
nn

in
g 

O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 
– 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
Sc

ho
ol

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

  

02
6/

04
77

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
06

5/
05

95
 P

et
er

 D
 K

yt
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

11
4/

12
40

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

12
2/

13
43

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
: 

 

17
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
I4

 a
nd

 it
s 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
ca

n 
st

ill 
be

 
so

ug
ht

 u
nd

er
 P

ol
ic

y 
I3

. 

 

49



40
 

 I5
 a

nd
 P

ar
a 

10
.1

9:
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t 

06
5/

05
96

 P
et

er
 D

 K
yt

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
03

2/
07

79
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
14

2/
02

21
R

 C
AP

R
A 

 

17
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

I7
: P

ub
lic

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 
03

2/
07

87
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
06

2/
10

50
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

17
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 

50



41
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 1

1 
– 

PR
O

PO
SA

L 
SI

TE
S 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

G
en

er
al

 
02

4/
04

33
 B

ill 
St

ep
he

ns
on

 
17

7 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Te
xt

 O
m

is
si

on
 

12
2/

13
45

 H
ou

si
ng

 c
on

so
rti

um
  

17
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

G
en

er
al

 
12

5/
13

54
 O

ld
 L

yo
ni

an
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

17
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

PS
 5

: G
ay

to
n 

R
oa

d 
ca

r 
pa

rk
, l

en
di

ng
 li

br
ar

y 
an

d 
So

ni
a 

C
ou

rt 

06
1/

10
29

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 
17

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

PS
 6

: H
ar

ro
w

-o
n-

th
e-

H
ill 

St
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

la
nd

 (a
nd

 
PI

C
34

, P
IC

36
 &

 P
IC

37
) 

                  

06
1/

10
30

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 
11

3/
11

32
-3

3 
R

oy
al

 M
ai

l G
ro

up
 p

lc
 

05
1/

01
76

R
 A

nn
e 

Fr
an

ci
s 

06
1/

02
02

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 C

ol
le

ge
 

11
3/

02
08

R
-0

20
9R

 R
oy

al
 M

ai
l 

G
ro

up
 p

lc
 

05
1/

02
78

R
 A

nn
e 

Fr
an

ci
s 

21
3/

30
03

P 
Ke

nn
et

h 
W

 R
ee

d 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

01
0/

30
04

P 
En

gl
is

h 
H

er
ita

ge
 

(L
on

do
n 

R
eg

io
n)

 
21

4/
30

05
P 

S 
& 

M
 P

ro
pe

rti
es

 L
td

 
21

6/
30

07
P 

M
r E

 A
th

er
to

n 
21

7/
30

08
P 

M
r P

 Z
at

z 
21

8/
30

09
P 

M
r D

 G
ra

y 
21

9/
30

10
P 

C
hi

ef
 A

dv
is

or
 to

 th
e 

M
ay

or
 o

n 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
& 

U
rb

an
is

m
 

22
0/

30
11

P 
R

ox
bo

ro
ug

h 
R

es
id

en
ts

' 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
 0

77
/3

01
2P

 R
ox

bo
ro

ug
h 

R
oa

d 
R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

22
1/

30
13

P 
La

in
g 

H
om

es
 N

. L
on

do
n 

18
4                      

I m
ak

e 
no

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n.

 
                  

Am
en

d 
po

lic
y 

 in
 

lin
e 

w
ith

 
PI

C
s,

 p
lu

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

co
m

m
en

t  
on

 H
ar

ro
w

 
Ba

pt
is

t 
C

hu
rc

h 
             

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
C

on
st

ra
in

ts
 fo

r P
S6

, 
ag

re
ed

 a
t t

he
 In

qu
iry

 o
n 

15
th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

, r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

po
si

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

si
te

. I
n 

th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 a

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r, 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
is

 
no

 c
om

pe
llin

g 
re

as
on

 to
 

ch
an

ge
 th

is
 p

os
iti

on
, i

t 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l t

o 
re

fle
ct

 
th

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 c
om

m
en

ts
 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 H
ar

ro
w

 
Ba

pt
is

t C
hu

rc
h 

by
 w

ay
 o

f 
so

m
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l w
or

di
ng

. 

 

51



42
 

PS
 6

:H
ar

ro
w

-o
n-

th
e-

H
ill 

St
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 

la
nd

 (a
nd

 P
IC

34
, P

IC
36

 
& 

PI
C

37
) (

C
on

tin
ue

d)
 

22
2/

30
14

P 
G

re
en

hi
ll 

& 
M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh
 L

ab
ou

r P
ar

ty
 

06
1/

30
15

P 
H

ar
ro

w
 C

ol
le

ge
 

11
3/

30
16

P 
R

oy
al

 M
ai

l G
ro

up
 p

lc
 

22
3/

30
17

P 
M

s 
C

 H
ar

ris
on

-R
ee

d 
22

4/
30

18
P 

H
ar

ro
w

 B
ap

tis
t C

hu
rc

h 
14

0/
30

19
P 

M
em

be
r o

f P
ar

lia
m

en
t 

fo
r H

ar
ro

w
 W

es
t 

22
5/

30
20

P 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 o

f 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
 S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

22
6/

30
21

P 
N

an
cy

 Y
at

es
 

22
8/

30
23

P 
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
Fo

ru
m

 
22

9/
30

24
P 

Ia
n 

M
cA

le
es

e 
05

1/
30

25
P 

An
ne

 F
ra

nc
is

 
23

0/
30

26
P 

Sp
ro

ul
l &

 C
o 

 

18
4  

I m
ak

e 
no

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n.

 
  

    

PS
 7

: L
an

d 
no

rth
 o

f 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

07
7/

06
59

 R
ox

bo
ro

ug
h 

R
oa

d 
R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

 
18

4 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

la
st

 s
en

te
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

te
xt

, i
n 

th
e 

co
lu

m
n 

- “
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 C

on
st

ra
in

ts
”, 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

Pr
op

os
al

 S
ite

 7
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

PS
15

: R
oc

h 
Av

en
ue

 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

, T
en

by
 

R
oa

d,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

(a
nd

 
PI

C
31

). 
  

01
2/

03
51

 R
oc

h 
Av

en
ue

 A
llo

tm
en

ts
 

Ac
tio

n 
G

ro
up

 
03

2/
07

83
 E

 D
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 
01

2/
01

58
R

 R
oc

h 
Av

en
ue

 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

 A
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 

 

18
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
le

tio
n 

of
 P

S1
5 

as
 a

 P
ro

po
sa

l S
ite

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Li
m

iti
ng

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

cu
rti

la
ge

 o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 re
du

ce
s 

th
e 

si
te

 
to

 a
 s

iz
e 

th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
ju

st
ify

 it
s 

in
cl

us
io

n 
as

 a
 

Pr
op

os
al

 S
ite

. F
ut

ur
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 c
on

tro
lle

d 
by

 
ot

he
r p

la
n 

po
lic

y.
  

 

52



43
 

 PS
 1

7:
 F

or
m

er
 H

ar
ro

w
 

H
os

pi
ta

l, 
an

d 
nu

rs
es

 
ho

st
el

, R
ox

et
h 

H
ill 

11
7/

12
75

 B
el

lw
ay

 H
om

es
 L

td
  

18
7 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

, i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
te

xt
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l S
ite

 1
7,

 in
 

th
e 

co
lu

m
n 

- “
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
C

on
st

ra
in

ts
”, 

by
 th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
of

 “o
r 

si
m

ila
r c

om
m

un
ity

 u
se

s”
, a

nd
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 a
 s

en
te

nc
e 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
so

 a
m

en
de

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

-  “
Th

e 
ai

m
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 fo
r a

n 
im

ag
in

at
iv

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

hi
gh

 d
en

si
ty

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 w

hi
ls

t 
su

ita
bl

y 
re

co
gn

is
in

g 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f a
ll 

th
es

e 
fa

ct
or

s”
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

ch
an

ge
 

pr
ov

id
es

 g
re

at
er

 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 P

PG
3 

an
d 

th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
rie

f 
en

do
rs

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

Th
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

“d
es

ig
n 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

”, 
ho

w
ev

er
, c

ou
ld

 fa
il 

to
 

pr
op

er
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f t
he

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Ar
ea

. T
he

 
in

cl
us

io
n,

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
, o

f 
“…

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
co

ns
tra

in
ts

…
” 

w
ou

ld
 o

ve
rc

om
e 

th
is

 
om

is
si

on
, a

nd
 m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

In
sp

ec
to

r’s
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
 

PS
 1

8:
 F

or
m

er
 K

in
gs

 
H

ea
d 

H
ot

el
, H

ig
h 

St
re

et
, H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
              

05
9/

05
80

  F
ai

rb
ria

r/M
ac

le
od

 
04

4/
09

71
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

 

18
8                  

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

, i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
te

xt
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l S
ite

 1
8,

 in
 

th
e 

co
lu

m
n 

- “
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
C

on
st

ra
in

ts
”, 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
- 

 
Ad

d 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
a 

- “
R

eg
ar

d 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 p

ai
d 

to
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
dv

ic
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 

br
ie

f i
n 

PP
G

 3
 a

nd
 P

PG
 1

3.
” 

R
ep

la
ce

 te
xt

 in
 s

ec
on

d 
pa

ra
 a

fte
r f

irs
t 

se
nt

en
ce

 w
ith

 - 
“S

ho
ul

d 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

n 
ho

te
l n

ot
 b

e 
vi

ab
le

, 
th

en
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r a

s 
an

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
a 

sc
he

m
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

: 
 

a)
 T

he
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t h
is

to
ric

 
pa

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 

A
3 

us
e 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

vi
ab

ili
ty

/s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 is

su
es

 b
ei

ng
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
                 

Th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ch

an
ge

 
re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
po

si
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 
m

or
e 

pr
ec

is
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r t
he

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 fu

tu
re

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
.  

Am
en

di
ng

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
as

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, w
ou

ld
 c

re
at

e 
a 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
on

fli
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t g

ui
de

lin
es

 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 p

ar
a.

 1
 o

f t
he

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
C

on
st

ra
in

ts
 c

ol
um

n.
 

Th
es

e 
se

rv
e 

no
 u

se
fu

l 
pu

rp
os

e 
ha

vi
ng

 b
ee

n 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

re
ce

nt
 

ap
pe

al
 d

ec
is

io
n 

to
 a

llo
w

 

53



44
 

     

     

ad
dr

es
se

d)
. 

 
b)

 T
he

 d
em

ol
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
R

oo
m

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

sc
he

m
e.

 
c)

 T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f p
ur

po
se

 b
ui

lt 
ne

w
 

ho
us

in
g 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f t
he

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
an

d 
hi

st
or

ic
 in

te
re

st
 

of
 th

e 
lis

te
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

is
 p

re
se

rv
ed

; t
he

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 a

dj
ac

en
t p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
is

 
no

t m
at

er
ia

lly
 h

ar
m

ed
; a

de
qu

at
e 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
se

t a
si

de
 fo

r a
m

en
ity

 p
ur

po
se

s 
an

d 
ac

co
un

t i
s 

ta
ke

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

ee
s 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 T

PO
’s

.”
 

 
(T

hi
rd

 p
ar

a 
to

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

). 
 

     

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
si

te
, a

nd
 c

an
 n

ow
 b

e 
de

le
te

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
pl

an
.  

PS
21

: H
ar

ro
w

 A
rts

 
C

en
tre

, U
xb

rid
ge

 R
oa

d,
 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

nd
 

an
d 

bu
ild

in
gs

. 
 

01
3/

03
74

 M
r P

 H
 P

oo
le

 
 

18
9 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

PS
 2

3 
- R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e 

an
d 

PS
 2

7A
 - 

R
ox

et
h 

N
ur

se
ry

, T
he

 A
rc

he
s 

11
0/

11
27

-2
8 

W
ar

de
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
Lt

d 
12

9/
13

79
-8

0 
D

av
id

 F
en

tim
an

 
00

7/
02

68
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
 

18
9 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

re
m

ov
al

 fr
om

 th
e 

Pr
op

os
al

 M
ap

 o
f t

he
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 fo

r l
an

d 
at

 
D

rin
kw

at
er

 R
oa

d/
Sw

ift
s 

C
lo

se
 a

nd
 a

t 
Th

ac
ke

ra
y 

C
lo

se
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
ch

an
ge

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 s
ch

em
e 

fo
r t

he
 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e 
Es

ta
te

.  

PS
 2

9:
 L

an
d 

at
 

St
an

m
or

e 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
, L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d 

03
1/

04
95

 R
am

bl
er

s 
 L

on
do

n 
W

al
ki

ng
 F

or
um

 
04

4/
09

72
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 

 

19
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

, i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
te

xt
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l S
ite

 2
9,

 in
 

th
e 

co
lu

m
n 

- “
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
C

on
st

ra
in

ts
”, 

by
 th

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
fin

al
 s

en
te

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

- 
“A

 fo
ot

pa
th

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

si
te

 b
et

w
ee

n 
its

 fr
on

ta
ge

s 
to

 L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
D

al
ke

ith
 G

ro
ve

, a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 li
nk

 to
 C

an
on

s 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 

St
an

m
or

e 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k”

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
In

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

it 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

a 
su

ita
bl

y 
de

si
gn

ed
 fo

ot
pa

th
 li

nk
 

w
ith

ou
t c

au
si

ng
 u

nd
ue

 
ha

rm
 to

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

in
te

re
st

 o
f t

he
 

si
te

.  

54



45
 

PS
 3

0:
 F

or
m

er
 R

AF
 

St
an

m
or

e 
Pa

rk
, 

U
xb

rid
ge

 R
oa

d 
 

00
7/

07
23

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
19

1 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

PS
 3

1:
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

s,
 B

ro
ck

le
y 

H
ill 

 

00
7/

07
24

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

  
19

1 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

PS
33

: F
or

m
er

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
s,

 
H

on
ey

po
t L

an
e.

 
 

01
8/

04
20

 L
au

re
nc

e 
C

ox
 

19
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

PS
 4

1:
 E

x 
BR

 S
ite

, 
C

ec
il 

R
oa

d 
 

04
4/

09
73

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 
19

2 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

55



46
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 1

2 
– 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
S 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

Sc
he

du
le

 1
 –

 G
lo

ss
ar

y 
of

 
Te

rm
s 

(a
nd

 P
IC

35
) 

02
6/

04
78

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
06

5/
05

97
 P

et
er

 D
 K

yt
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

05
2/

09
91

-2
 C

 J
 W

ay
m

an
 

 
 

 

19
3 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

35
, 

an
d 

by
 th

e 
de

le
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

of
 

th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 a

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 

of
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

re
as

on
ed

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
  

a 
re

-d
ra

fte
d 

po
lic

y 
ob

vi
at

es
 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r i

nc
lu

si
on

 in
 th

e 
G

lo
ss

ar
y.

  

Sc
he

du
le

 7
 –

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

oa
d 

Pr
op

os
al

s 
01

3/
03

77
 M

r P
 H

 P
oo

le
 

04
2/

08
55

 T
he

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

 

19
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Sc
he

du
le

 9
 –

 M
et

ho
d 

fo
r 

Ap
pl

yi
ng

 C
ha

ng
es

 o
f U

se
 

of
 S

ho
ps

 P
ol

ic
y 

 

02
1/

04
26

 J
 E

 C
rip

ps
 

19
4 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Sc
he

du
le

 1
1 

– 
Ke

y 
D

oc
um

en
t R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
 

05
2/

01
77

R
 C

 J
 W

ay
m

an
 

19
5 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

56



47
 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 1

3 
– 

PR
O

PO
SA

LS
 M

A
P 

  
U

D
P 

Po
lic

y/
 

Pa
ra

. 
O

bj
ec

to
r R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

o.
 &

 N
am

e 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 

 
In

sp
ec

to
r’s

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

LB
H

 
R

es
po

ns
e

 
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

po
ns

e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

D
is

tri
bu

to
r 

R
oa

d:
 O

ld
 C

hu
rc

h 
La

ne
, 

Ab
er

co
rn

 R
oa

d,
 S

t 
An

dr
ew

’s
 D

riv
e 

an
d 

C
ul

ve
r G

ro
ve

. 
                          

01
8/

04
19

 L
au

re
nc

e 
C

ox
 

02
0/

04
24

 R
us

se
ll 

Ka
ne

 
03

3/
05

21
 S

 E
 S

pe
lls

 
03

4/
05

25
 H

 J
 S

pe
lls

 
04

6/
05

39
 P

am
el

a 
Le

a 
04

7/
05

43
 D

eb
or

ah
 M

al
le

tt 
04

8/
05

47
 M

is
s 

D
 H

 H
ol

bu
rn

 
04

9/
05

51
 S

 P
ac

k 
07

0/
06

06
 B

 M
oo

rh
ou

se
 

05
2/

09
86

 C
 J

 W
ay

m
an

 
09

2/
11

39
 R

os
 S

ha
w

 
09

3/
11

43
 M

rs
 R

am
ba

i K
am

i 
09

4/
11

47
 B

ar
ry

 G
ilb

er
t 

09
5/

11
51

 M
r J

 R
aw

al
 

09
6/

11
55

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
Al

la
in

 
09

7/
11

59
 M

r &
 M

rs
 M

en
ah

em
 

09
8/

11
63

 M
rs

 P
 R

os
en

be
rg

 
09

9/
11

67
 J

 F
er

na
nd

es
 

10
0/

11
71

 Z
 W

ad
oo

d 
10

1/
11

75
 G

uy
s 

N
ew

sa
ge

nt
s 

10
2/

11
79

 M
r T

 S
el

va
ra

ja
h 

10
3/

11
83

 M
r, 

M
rs

 &
 M

st
r 

M
ar

ca
m

pi
lla

i 
10

4/
11

87
 M

 C
 C

la
pi

ns
on

 
10

5/
11

91
 P

 P
in

do
ria

 
10

6/
11

95
 D

 V
 P

at
el

 
10

7/
11

99
 P

 S
im

m
on

ds
 

10
8/

12
03

 J
oh

n 
an

d 
Ka

th
le

en
 

M
ur

ph
y 

10
9/

12
07

 A
 B

ar
re

tto
 

12
6/

13
67

 D
av

id
 L

eb
of

f 

19
6                               

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
                         

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
                              

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
                         

57



48
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

D
is

tri
bu

to
r 

R
oa

d:
 O

ld
 C

hu
rc

h 
La

ne
, 

Ab
er

co
rn

 R
oa

d,
 S

t 
An

dr
ew

’s
 D

riv
e 

an
d 

C
ul

ve
r G

ro
ve

. (
C

on
t) 

 

12
8/

13
77

 E
 C

op
pi

n 
13

1/
13

86
 V

 &
 K

 H
ira

ni
 

13
7/

14
51

 M
an

su
kh

 V
ek

ar
ia

 
06

0/
14

70
 M

rs
 A

ss
an

i 
 

19
6 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
   

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Lo
nd

on
 O

ut
er

 O
rb

ita
l 

Pa
th

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ap

ita
l R

in
g 

 

03
1/

04
94

 R
am

bl
er

s 
 L

on
do

n 
W

al
ki

ng
 F

or
um

 
19

7 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

M
et

.. 
O

pe
n 

La
nd

: 
Lo

w
la

nd
s 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

 

06
1/

10
31

 H
ar

ro
w

 C
ol

le
ge

 
19

8 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

M
aj

or
 D

ev
el

op
ed

 S
ite

s 
in

 
th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 
06

2/
10

58
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

 

19
8 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e:

 H
ea

th
fie

ld
 

Sc
ho

ol
 (a

nd
 P

IC
32

) 
05

8/
05

79
 G

irl
s 

D
ay

 S
ch

oo
l T

ru
st

 
05

8/
02

00
R

 G
irl

s 
D

ay
 S

ch
oo

l 
Tr

us
t* 

 

19
9 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

32
. 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Si
te

s 
of

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Im

po
rta

nc
e 

05
7/

05
63

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

 
19

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
io

n,
 a

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

ab
ov

e.
 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

er
ro

rs
 a

nd
 

om
is

si
on

s 
w

ill 
be

 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

  

Si
te

 o
f N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Im
po

rta
nc

e:
 

W
ea

ld
 W

oo
d 

 

02
2/

04
29

 M
r J

 C
ob

b 
19

9 
I r

ec
om

m
en

d 
no

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

N
o 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

58



49
 

 Si
te

 o
f N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Im
po

rta
nc

e:
 

W
oo

d 
Fa

rm
 (a

nd
 P

IC
33

) 
    

01
8/

01
61

R
 L

au
re

nc
e 

C
ox

 
00

7/
02

72
R

 H
ar

ro
w

 N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
05

7/
02

79
R

 M
r J

 D
ob

so
n 

14
1/

02
82

R
 M

r S
im

on
 B

ra
id

m
an

 
14

4/
02

83
R

 J
 R

ob
er

ts
 

 

20
0 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

re
-In

qu
iry

 C
ha

ng
e 

33
, 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
la

nd
 a

t W
oo

d 
Fa

rm
, p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r o

m
is

si
on

 b
y 

th
e 

R
D

D
, w

ith
in

 th
e 

Si
te

 o
f 

N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Im

po
rta

nc
e,

 a
nd

 
al

so
 th

e 
fro

nt
ag

e 
la

nd
 s

ho
w

n 
ed

ge
d 

re
d 

on
 P

la
n 

LB
H

/7
/3

-2
. 

 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 in
 

pa
rt 

It 
is

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
fro

nt
ag

e 
la

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 (r

ef
le

ct
in

g 
its

 lo
w

 
na

tu
re

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
va

lu
e,

 
as

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 fr

om
 a

 G
LA

 
su

rv
ey

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 in

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
3)

.  
  

Si
te

 o
f N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Im
po

rta
nc

e:
 

Li
m

es
 H

ou
se

 
 

00
7/

02
73

R
 H

ar
ro

w
 N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

 

20
1 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 la
nd

 a
t L

im
es

 H
ou

se
 in

 
th

e 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

Si
te

 o
f N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Im
po

rta
nc

e.
 

 

N
ot

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 

Th
e 

LE
U

 H
an

db
oo

k,
 

“N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
in

 
H

ar
ro

w
” c

le
ar

ly
 e

xc
lu

de
s 

la
nd

 a
t L

im
es

 H
ou

se
 fr

om
 

th
e 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
Si

te
 o

f N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
In

te
re

st
. I

n 
th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 c
on

tra
ry

 
ad

vi
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

LE
U

’s
 

su
cc

es
so

r b
od

y 
at

 th
e 

G
LA

, 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n 
in

 
ac

ce
pt

in
g 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ch

an
ge

. 
 

Pi
nn

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

en
tre

 
 

11
6/

12
74

 T
he

 P
in

ne
r A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
20

1 
I m

ak
e 

no
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n.
 

Pr
op

os
al

s 
M

ap
 to

 b
e 

re
-

ex
am

in
ed

 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

ag
re

ed
 to

 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

cl
ar

ity
 o

f t
he

 
Pr

op
os

al
s 

M
ap

 a
s 

it 
af

fe
ct

s 
Pi

nn
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
en

tre
.  

 
Fl

oo
dp

la
in

s 
 

11
4/

12
15

 B
ry

an
t H

om
es

 (T
ha

m
es

 
Va

lle
y)

 L
td

 a
nd

 B
ry

an
t L

ife
st

yl
e 

H
om

es
 

20
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

io
n,

 o
n 

th
e 

Pr
op

os
al

s 
M

ap
, o

f 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n 
“E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

in
di

ca
tiv

e 
Fl

oo
d 

Pl
ai

ns
” f

or
 “F

lo
od

 P
la

in
s 

[o
f M

ai
n 

R
iv

er
s]

”. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
Th

is
 te

ch
ni

ca
l c

ha
ng

e 
cl

ar
ifi

es
 w

ha
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is
 

be
in

g 
sh

ow
n.

 

Fu
tu

re
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
 

12
3/

12
90

 C
ro

w
n 

C
as

tle
 U

K 
Lt

d 
 

20
2 

I r
ec

om
m

en
d 

no
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
N

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank


